HFitBEBMEBERAT NEW CENTURY GROUP HONG KONG LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The registered office of New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
is located at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton
HM 11, Bermuda.

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
The principal activities of the subsidiaries comprise the provision
of vessel-charter services, hotel operation, property investment,
securities trading, the provision of property information and
monitoring services through websites.

During the year, the Group ceased to engage in the manufacture
and sale of wireless headsets.

The Company is a subsidiary of New Century Worldwide Capital
Limited. New Century Worldwide Capital Limited is an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of Huang Group (BVI) Limited, a
company incorporated in British Virgin Islands. In the opinion
of the directors, Huang Group (BVI) Limited is beneficially and
wholly-owned by a discretionary trust.

IMPACT OF A REVISED STATEMENT OF STANDARD
ACCOUNTING PRACTICE (“SSAP”) AND AN INTERPRETATION

The following revised SSAP and Interpretation are effective for
the first time for the current year's consolidated financial
statements and have had a significant impact thereon:

SSAP 12 (Revised): “Income taxes”
Interpretation 20:  “Income taxes — Recovery of

revalued non-depreciable assets”
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IMPACT OF A REVISED STATEMENT OF STANDARD
ACCOUNTING PRACTICE (“SSAP”) AND AN INTERPRETATION
(continued)

These SSAP and Interpretation prescribe new accounting
measurement and disclosure practices. The major effects on
the Group's accounting policies and on the amounts disclosed
in these financial statements of adopting this SSAP and
Interpretation are summarised as follows:

SSAP 12 prescribes the accounting for income taxes payable
or recoverable, arising from the taxable profit or loss for the
current period (current tax); and income tax payable or
recoverable in future periods, principally arising from taxable
and deductible temporary differences and the carryforward of
unused tax losses (deferred tax).

The SSAP has had no significant impact for these financial
statements on the amounts recorded for income taxes.
However, the related note disclosures are now more extensive
than previously required. These are detailed in note 10 to the
financial statements and include a reconciliation between the
accounting profit/loss and the tax expense/income for the
year.

Interpretation 20 requires that a deferred tax asset or liability
that arises from the revaluation of certain non-depreciable
assets and investment properties is measured based on the
tax consequences that would follow from the recovery of the
carrying amount of that asset through sale. This policy has
been applied by the Group in respect of the revaluation of its
investment properties in the deferred tax calculated under
SSAP 12, and no significant financial impact has arisen
therefrom.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FEETHEME
Basis of preparation mEBE%E
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance RPBHERIBRBEERSGFHEKED  FELER
with Hong Kong Statements of Standard Accounting Practice, Mz et RAREBREMGH 2 KBEREMRE
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and BN T XA ERENRFEREDE ETETEE
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies EREBFREIN - R |MK HIRE LK ARNEL R
Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical cost g o

convention, except for the periodic remeasurement of
investment properties, certain fixed assets and investments in
securities, as further explained below.

Basis of consolidation mEE%E

The consolidated financial statements include the financial MENBRREEARARAEZHNBARBE_S
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year ENF=A=T—BLEFEZHBHERE - FABEA
ended 31 March 2004. The results of subsidiaries acquired or FHEMBRARZEE D R BIE 2 £ B HIE
disposed of during the year are consolidated from or to their AAGEMBRAAEEETLEZENBAH - AE
effective dates of acquisition or disposal, respectively. All BABRRBLAEEAR S RESREINERES
significant intercompany transactions and balances within the AR B RS EEH -

Group are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside shareholders PHBRREREIABRRRARAMBRREE R
in the results and net assets of the Company’s subsidiaries. BEFERMAG2ESR -

Subsidiaries 2 F)

A subsidiary is a company whose financial and operating policies MEBARAALRA BRI MEEREMERELR
the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to obtain RUAREEEXBBR AT -

benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company's profit MBARzEENREWRERR SEEIALRA
and loss account to the extent of dividends received and AIEHEKRNA « AREINRHE AR 2 TR AE
receivable. The Company's interests in subsidiaries are stated CARSCIDEREY SRl

at cost less any impairment losses.

Joint venture companies BEQH

A joint venture company is a company set up by contractual BERANERENRENILZ RAE - Bt - A&
arrangement, whereby the Group and other parties undertake B REME D HRET - BREBEER - a € RFIA
an economic activity. The joint venture company operates as a BUEBRIALE  MASERAMETHERAT
separate entity in which the Group and the other parties have 2R o

an interest.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FESHBEHE(E)
(continued)

Joint venture companies (continued) S8 nHE (&)

The joint venture agreement between the venturers stipulates MEEAFUZEEMREBEER T ZLER

the capital contributions of the joint venture parties, the duration BEHRGE RIS EEES R EE - 58

of the joint venture and the basis on which the assets are to REAEBFRZBRREMBREENK - BARE

be realised upon its dissolution. The profits and losses from BAREBZHEUPIS A SRR GRIE -

the joint venture company’s operations and any distributions

of surplus assets are shared by the venturers, either in

proportion to their respective capital contributions, or in

accordance with the terms of the joint venture agreement.

A joint venture company is treated as: BERAZEEFTANAT -

(@) a subsidiary, if the Company has unilateral control, directly (@) WMARRIEESKHEE %‘Eﬁ SRAEFEE
or indirectly, over the joint venture company; HiE - SRIEMBE ARG

(b) a jointly-controlled entity, if the Company does not have (b) MARRNWEERAEAREFEESE
unilateral control, but has joint control, directly or indirectly, EEEEEES ERZEHE  SRIELR
over the joint venture company; ZH S

(o) an associate, if the Company does not have unilateral or (c) MARRWEERAE AR EFENHLRE
joint control, but holds, directly or indirectly, generally not HE EEEXEEERTLOR2002EE
less than 20% of the joint venture company's registered RAFMBREARBERENHETEEATE
capital and is in a position to exercise significant influence N BREBERT  H
over the joint venture company; or

(d) a long term investment, if the Company holds, directly or (d) WARRAEEXHAZERFEIRN20%26E R
indirectly, less than 209% of the joint venture company’s AT AR A - TS A e m e
registered capital and has neither joint control of, nor is WEETHRERTYEN  @RERARE -
in a position to exercise significant influence over, the
joint venture company.

Jointly-controlled entities HEZEHBE

A jointly-controlled entity is a joint venture company which is HAZETIRBESBEZ A RAEH 2EEREF - &

subject to joint control, resulting in none of the participating BENGRERERBEES 2 EHHZEHIE -

parties having unilateral control over the economic activity of
the jointly-controlled entity.




HFitBEBMEBERAT NEW CENTURY GROUP HONG KONG LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Jointly-controlled entities (continued)

The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and reserves
of jointly-controlled entities is included in the consolidated
profit and loss account and consolidated reserves, respectively.
The Group's interests in jointly-controlled entities are stated in
the consolidated balance sheet at the Group's share of net
assets under the equity method of accounting less any
impairment losses. Goodwill or negative goodwill arising from
the acquisition of jointly-controlled entities is included as part
of the Group's interests in jointly-controlled entities.

Associates

An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary or a jointly-
controlled entity, in which the Group has a long term interest
of generally not less than 20% of the equity voting rights and
over which it is in a position to exercise significant influence.

The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and reserves
of associates is included in the consolidated profit and loss
account and consolidated reserves, respectively. The Group's
interests in associates are stated in the consolidated balance
sheet at the Group's share of net assets under the equity
method of accounting less any impairment losses.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries and jointly-
controlled entities represents the excess of the cost of the
acquisition over the Group's share of the fair values of the
identifiable assets and liabilities acquired as at the date of
acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the consolidated
balance sheet as an asset and amortised on the straight-line
basis over its estimated useful life of three to five years.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FEEHBEME(B)
(continued)
Goodwill (continued) mE (&)

On disposal of subsidiaries or jointly-controlled entities, the
gain or loss on disposal is calculated by reference to the net
assets at the date of disposal, including the attributable amount
of goodwill which remains unamortised and any relevant
reserves, as appropriate.

The carrying amount of goodwill is reviewed annually and
written down for impairment when it is considered necessary.
A previously recognised impairment loss for goodwill is not
reversed unless the impairment loss was caused by a specific
external event of an exceptional nature that was not expected
to recur, and subsequent external events have occurred which
have reversed the effect of that event.

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries
represents the excess of the Group’s share of the fair values
of the identifiable assets and liabilities as at the date of
acquisition, over the cost of the acquisition.

To the extent that negative goodwill relates to expectations of
future losses and expenses that are identified in the acquisition
plan and that can be measured reliably, but which do not
represent identifiable liabilities as at the date of acquisition,
that portion of negative goodwill is recognised as income in
the consolidated profit and loss account when the future losses
and expenses are recognised.

To the extent that negative goodwill does not relate to
identifiable expected future losses and expenses as at the
date of acquisition, negative goodwill is recognised in the
consolidated profit and loss account on a systematic basis
over the remaining average useful life of the acquired
depreciable/amortisable assets of 12 months. The amount of
any negative goodwill in excess of the fair values of the acquired
non-monetary assets is recognised as income immediately.
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HFitBEBMEBERAT NEW CENTURY GROUP HONG KONG LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Negative goodwill (continued)

On disposal of subsidiaries, the gain or loss on disposal is
calculated by reference to the net assets at the date of disposal,
including the attributable amount of negative goodwill which
has not been recognised in the consolidated profit and loss
account and any relevant reserves as appropriate.

Impairment of assets

An assessment is made at each balance sheet date of whether
there is any indication of impairment of any asset, or whether
there is any indication that an impairment loss previously
recognised for an asset in prior years may no longer exist or
may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the asset's
recoverable amount is estimated. An asset's recoverable amount
is calculated as the higher of the asset's value in use or its net
selling price.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An impairment
loss is charged to the profit and loss account in the period in
which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount,
when the impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with
the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if
there has been a change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount of an asset, however not to an amount
higher than the carrying amount that would have been
determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation), had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years.
A reversal of an impairment loss is credited to the profit and
loss account in the period in which it arises, unless the asset
is carried at a revalued amount, when the reversal of the
impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with the relevant
accounting policy for that revalued asset.

3.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Fixed assets and depreciation

(@)

(®)

Hotel properties in Indonesia

Hotel properties, comprising land and buildings, in
Indonesia are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any impairment losses.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to
write off the cost of the land and buildings over their
remaining lease terms.

Office premises in Hong Kong

Office premises in Hong Kong are stated at their open
market values on the basis of annual professional
valuations performed at the end of each financial year.
Changes in the values of premises are dealt with as
movements in the property revaluation reserve, on an
individual basis. If the total of the reserve attributable to
premises, on an individual basis, is insufficient to cover a
deficit, the excess of the deficit is charged to the profit
and loss account. Any subsequent revaluation surplus is
credited to the profit and loss account to the extent of
the deficit previously charged.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to
write off the valuation of the office premises in Hong
Kong over its remaining lease terms.

3. FEEMEEME(H)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ¥ 3k MY &E

31 March 2004 Z—ZEENF=F=+—H

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FEETBEME(E)

(continued)

Fixed assets and depreciation (continued) EEEERTE (&)

(c) Other fixed assets () EMBETEE
Other fixed assets, other than investment properties, are HiwErEEE (REWMERIN BB RE
stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any FEREABREGEAR BEKABER
impairment losses. The cost of an asset comprises its EERBHEETIRSBRIEMR Rt B ERTE
purchase price and any directly attributable costs of RezXMEZER - BEEERAEER
bringing the asset to its working condition and location 2t (EEREER)  — R L HE
for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after fixed assets BERKXIR - NERBBERZE HER
have been put into operation, such as repairs and FIEMBREAZETEEE 2 KBENG - 8
maintenance, is normally charged to the profit and loss XHEEERZBEEZRINKA -

account in the period in which it is incurred. In situations
where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure
has resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits
expected to be obtained from the use of the asset, the
expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of that

asset.

Depreciation of other fixed assets is calculated on the HMBEFTEEZMERRBEEE 2 (LTl &
straight-line basis to write off the cost of each asset over RERUNBEREMBEEREAE - st EAA
its estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used ZEEFEERMT

for this purpose are as follows:

Leasehold improvements Over the remaining HMAOWMEEE B FI R 4
lease terms FH

Plant and machinery 10% — 20% T B K i 25 10%-20%

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 10% — 33.3% B HERRE 10%-33.3%

Motor vehicles 20% R 20%
Upon the disposal of the fixed assets, the relevant portion of HEBRTEER  ARATHESR MEEMHEE
the property revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous HEBSHEEBREZREEN - HEXERETE
valuations is released and transferred directly to the retained BERGTABRRZBEBENELEMGRIEFHEE
profits. The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of a fixed EHREEREEIERE -

asset recognised in the profit and loss account is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the relevant asset.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FEEHBEME(E)
(continued)
Database HEE

The database is stated at the direct cost of setting up the
information database, representing the costs of the acquisition
of transaction data, less accumulated amortisation and any
impairment losses. Amortisation is provided to write off the
cost of the database over its estimated useful life. The principal
annual rate used for this purpose is 25%.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in
respect of which construction work and development have
been completed and which are intended to be held on a long
term basis for their investment potential. Such properties are
not depreciated and are stated at their open market values on
the basis of annual professional valuations performed at the
end of each financial year. Changes in the values of investment
properties are dealt with as movements in the investment
property revaluation reserve. If the total of this reserve is
insufficient to cover a deficit, on a portfolio basis, the excess
of the deficit is charged to the profit and loss account. Any
subsequent revaluation surplus is credited to the profit and
loss account to the extent of the deficit previously charged.

On disposal of an investment property, the relevant portion of
the investment property revaluation reserve realised in respect
of previous valuations is released to the profit and loss account.

Property under development

A property under development is a project in which the Group
has an interest either as the developer or as the ultimate
owner of the completed property. An interest in a property
under development, which is intended for sale, is stated at
cost or carrying amount at the date of change in the intended
use of the property, less any impairment losses.
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HFitBEBMEBERAT NEW CENTURY GROUP HONG KONG LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Properties held for resale

Properties held for resale, consisting of completed properties,
are classified under current assets and are stated at the lower
of cost and net realisable value. Cost consists of all expenditure
directly attributable to the acquisition and development of the
properties, plus other direct costs attributable to such properties.
Net realisable value is determined by reference to the prevailing
market prices on an individual investment basis.

Short term investments

Short term investments are investments in equity securities
held for trading purposes and are stated at their fair values on
the basis of their quoted market prices at the balance sheet
date on an individual investment basis. The gains or losses
arising from changes in the fair value of securities are credited
or charged to the profit and loss account for the period in
which they arise.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-out basis and, in
the case of work in progress and finished goods, comprises
direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of
overheads. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling
prices less any estimated costs to be incurred to completion
and disposal.

Other assets

Other assets represent club membership debentures and are
stated at cost less any impairment losses.

3.

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 F3

B 7% ¥ 3k MY &E

31 March 2004 Z—ZEENF=F=+—H

TEEHEEBE (B)

FIFEEN=

FIFEENX (BREZRYR)IERBEE -
WIARAE R A 235 FE 2 BEETNR - KARTE
BARBREZENEZMBERBIER REMZK
EFMRCERBIERAR - AR RFERERNREER

£ 2ERIMSERMERE °

R
FERAEBEEERAR I RABERE - SUER
REREREHARERALDENE 2 ATEE
UG « BHATEERBELE 2 BENEE D
ANEREREERENHG -

FE
FEEKAELAIERFEMRE < BREEINR - X
AAFRAFHENE - HAFKmEEKR - B8
REEME BERIBREAZRERZEBHD - 7
B FEDARAEBREMGA T IREEME
HZEMERMETE

BERSRES NEXRREMBEBSE




HitCEMEBHRAT NEW CENTURY GROUP HONG KONG LIMITED
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FESHBERE(B)
(continued)
Leased assets HEEE

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal title, are
accounted for as finance leases. At the inception of a finance
lease, the cost of the leased asset is capitalised at the present
value of the minimum lease payments and recorded together
with the obligation, excluding the interest element, to reflect
the purchase and financing.

Assets held under capitalised finance leases are included in
fixed assets and depreciated over the shorter of the lease
terms and the estimated useful lives of the assets. The finance
costs of such leases are charged to the profit and loss account
so as to provide a constant periodic rate of charge over the
lease terms.

Assets acquired through hire purchase contracts of a financing
nature are accounted for as finance leases, but are depreciated
over their estimated useful lives.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of the assets remain with the lessor are accounted
for as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor, assets
leased by the Group under operating leases are included in
non-current assets and rentals receivable under the operating
leases are credited to the profit and loss account on the
straight-line basis over the lease terms. Where the Group is
the lessee, rentals payable under the operating leases are
charged to the profit and loss account on the straight-line
basis over the lease terms.
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b BUEBOFHAUEE L XK -

BEBREABAIEBENRBZEEARIMERE
M# - YRGB ERFHANE -

NEREBEE 2 BARD e & E & EHHEE QAR
Bl HREREHNRERE - WAKE S LA
A AEEREEHNWBEZEEINRFERDE
E - MRKERNERZES S RHERAERER
ABRRK - MAEBERARA  BREEHOENZ
HeRBHMAERZERERME -

Income tax &8

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is FEHBEARNAENIERELEHIE - AEHRER
recognised in the profit and loss account or in equity if it AR AEEMEERNERK TR ER
relates to items that are recognised in the same or a different TR AIEREERTHER -

period, directly in equity.
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HFitBEBMEBERAT NEW CENTURY GROUP HONG KONG LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the balance sheet date between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences:

except where the deferred tax liability arises from goodwill
or the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the
time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting
profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associates, except where
the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences
can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, carryforward of unused tax assets and unused tax
losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the deductible temporary differences,
and the carryforward of unused tax assets and unused tax
losses can be utilised:

except where the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary differences arises from negative
goodwill or the initial recognition of an asset or liability in
a transaction that is not a business combination and, at
the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting
profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

in respect of deductible temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries and associates, deferred
tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is
probable that the temporary differences will reverse in
the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

B 7% ¥ 3k MY &E

31 March 2004 Z—ZEENF=F=+—H

3. FEEEEBE(H)

&t ()

EERARREEAEERBBZRERERIM
BEPCREAEMERZMEEREZR NG EER
e

ELERARBIRAARRRE R Z 2R

s ER-BERXRFETRELDBXVRERIE
EBEHRHC EERREREEMEEY
SR EMABRBTEN XBERERTE R
EHRBEERIN R

s NABMNWMBARMBERRZREELL
RRARERZEMS  HREREZEZED
BRI AZG R ERZREAEITERA A
RRRBEEER S o

EEHBEERAEAHRERZENAKBAZ
MIBEERRIARE  EEBHER - EEAB AN
& SR8 M) 4K 3 P FORL D Iy = B K R B R A R
PABEEERMABRESR

s MR-BIXBAHRFIETHELEARE
HMAERREBEHRGZEERARER
BE R I 4 B2 5t A 3k B AR B A 3BT 1R
BREEZFBUMRERZR ZEENEA
BERIN : &

s RRAMEBARRBERRZREELZAH
RERZREMS  EEMBREEENERZ
RAFHEN A B R R KB D N A 8 B ER B
HAAEHERZRSRER -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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3/ March 2004 =—ZFEWNFE=F=1+—-H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FEEHBEME(B)
(continued)
Income tax (continued) RS (&)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Conversely, previously unrecognised deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset
is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date.

Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance
sheet date are translated at the applicable exchange rates
ruling at that date. Exchange differences are dealt with in the
profit and loss account.

On consolidation, the financial statements of overseas
subsidiaries and associates are translated into Hong Kong dollars
using the net investment method. The profit and loss accounts
of overseas subsidiaries and associates are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the
year, and their balances sheets are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date.
The resulting translation differences are included in the
exchange translation reserve.

EREMBEEZ REENESESEE B R - LHIR
ENBAREA T HE RGN R T A B BT
HEERDARIL - B - UERER ZBELTHREA
BEM A REA T HIERTUE MR A BB B I
HEERSBEER -

EERABERABENEERERRAREECLH
RzBHERRE  RREEACHIEXRERD
EZBRE (RBBEEH)FE -

FL

PASNEETT 2 R PR RZ B ZBREXRBE - i
REBINEREMN BB EERARAIREER
ZERERHE ERZBEBEABRSR -

HARER  BINIBARREE QR ZMBE®RE
TRAKREFEEREREBITT  BINGE QB R
ERACBRERBFAZNETFDEXRERE
T MEERBRAUREER ZEXBRE[/ET -
FMEAZHEZERELARERETIIR -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FEETBEME(E)
(continued)
Foreign currencies (continued) S ()
For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the HEEHRERERMES  BINNBEARIZEERE
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Hong REGNEAZCEXRERET - BINNBERRE
Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the EFEEREE R RERFE INEFIDEXR
cash flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas BERABT -

subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange
rates for the year.

Revenue recognition ‘R B A
Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic ERBEURRB AR ARNEEMKRA SRR S
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be FER BARTIHAAALR:

measured reliably, on the following bases:

(a) vessel-charter service income, on a time proportion basis @) MMEERBKRARTE @ BRIEEBIHEME
over the terms as set out in the agreements governing ZARR AR R L BEF &
such activities;

(b) income from hotel operation, when the services are (b) BEKEWATE  RIEHREREGE
rendered:;

(c) rental income, on a time proportion basis over the lease (o0 MeWARTE  HHEBURELINESE
terms;

(d) service income, when the services are rendered:; (d) RBUWAFE  RIBERBEE

(e) from the trading of marketable securities, on the trade (e) EEFERFIE KX HAFE
date basis;

(f) subscription income, on an accrual basis; ) FTPWARE REFEEFHE

(g) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and (g HEEMMHE  EEAELEAAR KM@K
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, PEERER  MASBYHMEE EREE
provided that the Group maintains neither managerial FRREERZEBRERZEHERAR &
involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership, nor effective control over the goods sold; and

(h) interest income, on a time proportion basis taking into (h) FEWAFE - ?z‘zﬂi%ﬁ%$%& AZER
account the principal outstanding and the effective interest MEEEBLAGE

rate applicable.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BY 7% ¥ 3k MY AE

3/ March 2004 =—ZFEWNFE=F=1+—-H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FEEHBEME(E)
(continued)
Related parties FHEAL

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability,
directly or indirectly, to control the other party, or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial
and operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be
related if they are subject to common control or common
significant influence. Related parties may be individuals or
corporate entities.

Employee benefits
Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under
their employment contracts on a calendar year basis. Under
certain circumstances, such leave which remains untaken as at
the balance sheet date is permitted to be carried forward and
utilised by the respect employees in the following year. No
accrual has been made as the amount was not significant to
the Group during the year.

Employment Ordinance long service payments

Certain of the Group's employees have completed the required
number of years of service to the Group in order to be eligible
for long service payments under the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance in the event of the termination of their employment.
The Group is liable to make such payments in the event that
such a termination of employment meets the circumstances
specified in the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance. A provision
has not been recognised in respect of possible payments, as it
is not considered probable that the situation will result in a
material future outflow of resources from the Group.

MEF—TERXAEZWEF ST R -T2
VBEREBRETEEARE - RERA/BHE
AL WEAREHSAKRAEATE - AR E
NEESBEREAL - AHEATARBEAXR
2 o

BERA
EBHFRA

AEBRBERBAANRABEFAEERHMAFF
R-EETERT REEBNAZFRZBREAF
FE HERERET —EFEER - ARNAFE
ZBEAK  AEEYEFM R B@FA -

1B 18 1R 0| R AR % 2

AREETRECEHZERBHIIMBAE RS
FROBEBNEERBRERLEZARARS
% MERBRIRLTETERBHIMRELZ
R AEERAEEXNRERES - AEER
REABZBERTIAAEGERAEE 2B RN AR
HIREAINR - BRI L% IR A BEZR 1 I 2 (R
R -
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HFitBEBMEBERAT NEW CENTURY GROUP HONG KONG LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Employee benefits (continued)
Retirement benefits scheme

Retirement benefits are provided to those Hong Kong staff
employed by the Group who are eligible to participate in
retirement benefits scheme under the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance and the Occupational Retirement
Schemes Ordinance (the "ORSQO"). The Group's Hong Kong
employees enjoy retirement benefits under either the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme or the Mandatory Provident
Fund Exempted ORSO Scheme under which the Group's
employer voluntary contributions have to be made.
Contributions was made based on a percentage of the
employees’ basic salaries and are charged to the profit and
loss account as they become payable in accordance with the
rules of the schemes. The assets of both schemes are held
separately from those of the Group in independently
administered funds. When an employee leaves the Mandatory
Provident Fund Exempted ORSO Scheme prior to his/her
interests in the Group's employer's contributions vesting fully,
the ongoing contributions payable by the Group may be
reduced by the relevant amount of forfeited contributions.

Retirement benefits are also provided to the Indonesian
employees employed by the Group for hotel operations under
the Old Age Saving Scheme provided by a statutory authorised
insurance company. Contributions were made based on a
percentage of the employees’ basis salaries and are charged
to the profit and loss account as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the said scheme. The assets of
the scheme are held separately from those of the Group in
independently administered funds.

3.

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 F3
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FEEHBEME(E)

(continued)

Employee benefits (continued) BERF (&)

Share option scheme BRE 2

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose ARBIRE —HERESE - RENERAAEE

of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants who
contribute to the success of the Group's operations. The
financial impact of share options granted under the share option
scheme is not recorded in the Company's or the Group's
balance sheet until such time as the options are exercised,
and no charge is recorded in the profit and loss account or
balance sheet for their cost.

Upon the exercise of share options, the resulting shares issued
are recorded by the Company as additional share capital at
the nominal value of the shares, and the excess of the exercise
price per share over the nominal value of the shares is recorded
by the Company in the share premium account. Options which
are cancelled prior to their exercise date, or which lapse, are
deleted from the register of outstanding options.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or
constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is
probable that a future outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the balance
sheet date of the future expenditures expected to be required
to settle the obligation. The increase in the discounted present
value amount arising from the passage of time is included in
finance costs in the profit and loss account.

ZRNEEELERZAERZEAG TEA ML
W REBREAIRLCEREZWBFELE
AARRBRAEEZEERER  EEBREE
TERL - -BEXRAEERBRAILEHREK
o

RIBIEEITER - FrETT 2 ) AR R R A D
ZEEETRBIMNEK - 8REH 2 1TEEBBK
PEEZZBARNRAF ARMDGER - R1TER
HIRTRE SH s R R BB L R AT B A B e fif
i B% o

B

EBEFESIBATEECEENRMEE) LB - M
BEAEAREERAREEEZEALT  F g
REE EARAUNAESAGFEEIRE -

MM FEEKN - BRI RBRB AR
ARNAEEEZHAXNEER 2RE - HERH
MBITRREZ L EERERIISBEKA -
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HFitBEBMEBERAT NEW CENTURY GROUP HONG KONG LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash
and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand
deposits, and short term highly liquid investments which are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a
short maturity of generally within three months when acquired,
less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form
integral part of he Group's cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheet, cash and cash equivalents
comprise cash on hand and at banks, including term deposits,
which are not restricted as to use.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of two segment
formats: (i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by business
segment; and (ii) on a secondary segment reporting basis, by
geographical segment.

The Group's operating businesses are structured and managed
separately, according to the nature of their operations and the
products and services they provide. Each of the Group's
business segments represents a strategic business unit that
offers products and services which are subject to risks and
returns that are different from those of the other business
segments. Summary details of the business segments are as
follows:

Continuing operations

(a) the vessel-chartering segment engages in sub-chartering
of vessels;

(b) the hotel operation segment engages in the operation of
a hotel property in Indonesia;

B 7% ¥ 3k MY &E
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3. FEEREEBE(H)

RERBESEEY
AEeReRERNE RELASFEVERT
BRESEHER - RBAR-—RE=EARNDH

FABERERACMSER S BEEEPARE)
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BHER
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. HEEH(E)

Continuing operations (continued) BFEKSEXEXK (B)

(c) the property investment segment invests in prime office () MERENEBFIRENAEBENERES W
space for its rental income potential; AZBERREEM

(d) the securities trading segment engages in the trading of (d BHEENMEEESTEEZFIERPKR?
marketable securities for short term investment purposes; "

(e) the internet segment engages in the provision of website
property market research analysis and risk and creditability
assessment information services; and

(f) the "other” segment engages in activities other than those
stated above which did not contribute significantly to the

Group.

Discontinued and discontinuing operations

(e) EMBAFIREBLEMENS T &

2 REEFHEARE R

() EMBPARE LA MERNEB 2 BT
RZEH -

BERERBRIERERE

(g) the film processing segment operates photo-finishing (g B HHHMETHAMKLLRERDNTE
processing retail outlets in the Mainland China; and & K&
(h) the electronic products segment engages in the (h) SFERISFIEERE L£ERHEEERH

development, production and sale of wireless headsets
and related products.

Further details of the discontinuance of the film processing
and electronic products segments are set out in note 6 to the
financial statements.

BEAEBEM

RIEREBEHENREFERIIFIZE - FFHEH
R B B@RMIEES ©

In determining the Group's geographical segments, revenues AEBRTEHWE DR - SRETFPAELE S WS
are attributed to the segments based on the location of the BOE  MREEMEMEINEEMBLE -

customers, and assets are attributed to the segments based
on the location of the assets.

There were no inter-segment sales and transfers during the
year.

AFEEALEDEHHEEREE -
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. HEEH(E)
(a) Business segments (a) %2 HE
The following tables present revenue, profit/(loss) and TRENAEEREBIBEZ2HA - &BF/
certain asset, liability and expenditure information for the (BE)RETEE BERXHZEH-

Group's business segments.

Vear ended 31 March 2004
HE-EEME-A=T-BLEE

Continuing Opereions Discontinued and discontinuing operations
5 ELE BRERRALEERE
Group Vel Hotel — Property  Secures Fim — Hlectronc
558 chaterng ~ operation investment trading Intenet Ofher  Subdotd  processing  produts  Subetfal  Consolidated
KREE BREE MRRE  REER LIRS ift M BERA  BfER Pt &%
HKSO00  HKS000  HKS00  HKS000  HKSOO0  HKSOOO  HKSOO0  HKSOO0  HKSO00  HKSOO0  HKS000
TEn TR TEn TEn  TEr  fEn TER fEn TEr TEn THR
Seqmen e AEUA
e/l fom RENRZFL
eitemal cusomers A/ 8E wm 16,706 8,47 15811 6430 - DA - 140 0 2455
Ot einue nd gas EfthARAE - - it 167 S N 36 w0
Totdl Chl wm 11733 8,47 16,295 6,597 - 1%60% Il 4% 0 2565
Segnt el pELE e (0w BB 4% () ST A N N1
erest e and HEWAR
walocaed reene and s RARMARME 5
Unalcated exerses FARRR (5,350)
Proft fom opertin aces BESKRH 63400
Finence osts BN (166)
Proft before tx RRAET 4784
To i (106
P bfoe i) BRRERH
minory ittt & 4678
Vinory neess baRRER 61
Net puft fom oy aciiies ~ REBEAZER
atibutabl to shareholders BHEE 47850
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. HEEH(E)
(a) Business segments (continued) (a) ¥Bo¥(E)

Discontiued and discontiuing opeatons

(roup essel Hoel -~ Property film~ Eectonic
153 cateng  opeton  imestment  tedng  Intemet Ofer  Subdoll  pocessig podus St Consolidted
hhRE EEEE  MERE  25ER BBE 4 Mt BERE EtER i fa

HRSO0D RSO0 HKSOOD  HKSOOD  HKSOOD  HKSOOD  HKSOOD  HKSOOD  HKSOOD  HKSOOD  HKSONO
TR i TAn TR TR TR TEn  TEr TR TEr TER

Seqmen e AEUA

Income/sdls from REARERL

ertemd cstomers hA/4E B 185% 9% TI006 388 S 1389 0 186 1194

Ot einue nd gas ERA RN - 26 i 1% 09 - 659 2 1632 1921 2580
Total Aif 13873 18822 9576 I1,138 4067 = 117476 1678 285 4517 121993
Seqmen resus HE%E e (06 (B8 (99 (0l I O T/ 13 N (1)
st income and HEUAR

walocied eene and gans—— RARKARME 3]
Unalcated eerses FARRR (4830)
Lossfrom aperating acivies (35,564)
Finance costs (2349)
Loss befre ta HaER (37910)
T 1B (5)
Loss before Fit b HRRERH

minorty inerests g (37937)
Vinorty neess JRRES 1388
Net loss from orciary

acities frbutable o shareholdes (4449)
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. HEEH(E)
(a) Business segments (continued) (a) X¥B2E (&)
Year ended 31 March 2004
HECREMEZA=T-BLER
Continuing Opereions Discontinued and discontinung operatons
i ELE BRERRRLEERE
Group Vel Hotel — Property  Secures Fim— Hectronc
558 chaterng ~ operation investment trading Intenet Ofher  Subdotd  processing  produts  Subetfal  Consolidated

KHEE EEEE  WRRR BARE IR ift M BERD  R7ER Mo kR

HKSO00  HKS000  HKSO00  HKS00  HKSOO0  HKSOOO  HKSOOO  HKSOO0  HKSO00  HKSO00  HKS000
Tén fEn  TEn  TEn  TEn  TEn  TEn  TEn  TEn  TEn  TER
Seqment assels 385M 44974 201,045 SN 147 - 357054 - b4 b4 KAL)
Inerests in assocetes - - - 5 - % - - - 5
Undllocaed assets 51,781
Tote assets BEE 388952
Seqent labiltes pEEL 41,065 16,864 8,639 13,454 2102 - 82,14 13 0 155 82,219
Unalocated bt Pl 5445
T feltes B8R 136,731
Other segment nfomtion:
Depreiation and TERE
amortiafion - §,158 33 - 1131 - 91 - 4 4 9731
Unelocated amounts SR 50
10,238
Negste goodl fEdnng
fecognised -
Inpaiment osses eogrised ~ FRRRER
i the ot and ZAEER
loss account - - - - 216 - 26 - - - 216
Uredlised gains on E2
matketabl seautis & (995) - - (995) - - - (995)
Coptl epndie BAxi SO A : - ; S - - S
Unallocaed amourts FIEE 130
34418
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. HEEH(E)
(a) Business segments (continued) (a) ¥Bo2¥(E)

Year ended 31 March 2003
HI-23=%-R=f-AL%E

Contung Cpertions Diconiued and diconning opeetos
REAEER ERERAALEERE
(roup lssel Hoel — Propety  Secuifes im— Electonic
158 dateing  opealon  inesnent tadig  Inenel Oher  Sibodl  poessng  pofids  Subloe  Conoldeted
hilE EEEE  MERE 25ER BBE 4 Mt BERE E1ER T fa
HES000  HKSOOD RSO0 HKSOOD  HKGOOO  HKSOO  HKSOOD RSO0 HKSOO  HKSODO  HKSOOO
Tin  Thr TR TAn TR T TEn TR TRn TR TEn
Seqment assels 21862 52,790 127051 8979 2786 i 219515 - 346 346 219661
Inferests inass oaates = = = 2 = 2 = = = 2
Undllocated ass 75,626
Totd asses BEE 25499
Seqent labilts HEAE ALK, 15312 8115 = 250 1 63436 13 1% 41 63,967
Unallocated iabiles FIRAR 579
Tot s el 96,446
Ot segment nfomtion:
Depreiaion and amorseion §53% 133 - 1937 - 10606 15 40 568 [1,174
Unelocated amoun 3
131
Negete goodl fEdnng
fecognised - - - - - - - - 5% 1558 15%
Impaiment losses recogised
i the piof and AEBR
logs account - - - - 74 - 74 - - - 7
Unealsed loss on EBR
marketabl secutie - - - 37 - - 3% - - - 3
Coptl epndie BAxi S 1 i - 7 S - 1% B 400
Urndlocated amourts FANEE 4]
40
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. HEEH(E)
(b) Geographical segments (b) HESE
The following table presents revenue and certain asset TRENAEERWE DB ZWARETE
and capital expenditure information for the Group's EREAXEZEHR -

geographical segments.

Southeast Asia Singapore Hong Kong Consolidated
except Singapore
and Hong Kong
RED s g8 R
(FRERMREER)
Group 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
] | ZRERE | Z2FCF [ZRRME | CTT=F |CRERE | CTT=F (ZEEQE | CT3=F

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
- TR - TR TER TR - TR

Segment revenue: ARHA -
Income/sales from RENREF
external customers BN/ B8 16,706 19916 207222 73,873 30,628 25624 | 254,55 119,413
Other revenue and gains ~ EHIMA R 1,051 585 - - 967 1,995 2,018 2,580
Total Al 17757 20,501 207222 73,873 31,595 27619 256,574 121,993

Other segment information: £ AEEH :
Total assets hEE 55,900 64323 71134 004 | 255918 | 188952 | 388952 | 295499
Capital expenditure BAxH 1,167 3,615 - - 33,251 1,086 34,418 4701
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BY 7% ¥ 3k MY AE

3/ March 2004 =—ZFEWNFE=F=1+—-H

5. TURNOVER, OTHER REVENUE AND GAIN 5, EX# HttARWE
Turnover mainly represents the vessel-charter service income, EEBTZEMMEERBEA  BELESRA
income from hotel operation, rental income, proceeds from HeBA BEEEEIFMERE  FBEmREMH
the trading of marketable securities, service and subscription MEBERARERREME2RERABHA -

income from the provision of property information and
monitoring services through websites.

An analysis of turnover, other revenue and gain is as follows: LER At ARKEZAMET :
Group
£H
2004 2003
“EENE | —FTT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FAT
Turnover ExE
Continuing operations: HEREXRT
Vessel-charter service income ﬂE & R WA 207,222 73,873
Income from hotel operation 5@%%@%4&)\ 16,706 18,526
Rental income el A 8,247 9,554
Proceeds from the trading of marketable securities ET BEBEBRAFMGBRIE 15,811 11,006
Service and subscription income FRPEBEEMEEA
from the provision of property &Eﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁ%
information and monitoring TS < IR 7%
services through websites K B & W A 6,430 3,858
254,416 116,817
Discontinued and discontinuing BRI R
operations (note 6): mEZEK (MEE6) :
Income from the provision of R B S AR %
photo-finishing services P15 IRA - 1,389
Sale of goods HE S m 140 1,207
140 2,596
254,556 119,413
Other revenue Hpug A
Interest income MEMKA 458 311
Dividend income from listed investments EREZBREBA 484 -~
Other Hit 1,578 1,402
2,520 1,713
Gains I =
Exchange gains, net B 5 W s R 71 -
Negative goodwill recognised as income ERARBAZEHE - 1,558
71 1,558
Other revenue and gains H b Mg A R Wz 2,591 3,271




HFitBEBMESERAT NEW CENTURY GROUP HONG KONG LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

6. DISCONTINUED AND DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS

During the current and prior years, the following discontinued

and discontinuing operations were noted:

(a)

(b)

Disposal of the photo-finishing business

Pursuant to the sale and purchase agreements entered
into between the Group and two independent third parties
on 12 August 2002, the Group agreed to dispose of the
related fixed assets and inventories which were attributable
to its film processing business, for an aggregate cash
consideration of RMB770,000 (equivalent to
HK$719,000). Thereafter, the Group’s subsidiaries
previously engaged in the film processing business had
become dormant.

Termination of the wireless headsets business

During the year, the Group ceased to engage in the
manufacture and sale of wireless headsets.

As the results and net assets of (a) above are insignificant, no

segregation of the discontinued and discontinuing operations

of (a) and (b) has been made to the following disclosures.

B 7% ¥ 3k MY &E

31 March 2004 Z—ZEENF=F=+—H

6. ERLERBRIEEERHK

REEREEFE 2D &IERGKRIELEEB
T

(a) HEBSHEEK

BERAEEEMNUBYIE=-"FTR_TT_F
NA+TZBiIA 2 EEWH#zZ A5EBREMN
mﬁé%H?AEM7ﬂxmoﬁuﬁﬁm7WOM)
T HEBEHNEB BEREEEERTT

c Bt ARAIRANREZBEHNER 2
M?&TﬁﬂiﬁwMo

_\\

/

(b) RIEESEHER
AEER  ARERIBENHERRER
E

MR EX (B AL R EREEFELFEX -
BT XA B E ()R O)EE KU RIS E S E
BRITHE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BY 7% ¥ 3k MY AE

3/ March 2004 =—ZFEWNFE=F=1+—-H

6. DISCONTINUED AND DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS 6. ERLERBARIEREER (F)
(continued)
The turnover, other revenue and gains, expenses, loss before HE_ZTNFR 2T =F=A=+—HI-ME
tax and tax attributable to the discontinued and discontinuing FE ERERBRIEBEEBRIECEER  H
operations for the two years ended 31 March 2004 and 2003 A R W am  Fx  BRHAEERFEENT

are as follows:

2004 2003

ZEENF | —TET=F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FERT FAT

TURNOVER EEH 140 2,596
Cost of sales and services provided HE RREHRRE ZHKA (113) (4,007)
Gross profit/(loss) EM,/ (£8) 27 (1,411)
Other revenue and gains Hh Y A R W s 340 1,921
Selling and distribution costs HERDHEAX ) (674)
Staff costs 8 ITRA (229) (1,241)
Depreciation e (4) (557)
Loss on disposal of fixed assets HEBREEEZERE - (509)
Other administrative expenses HMTHHRAX (838) (4,388)
Impairment of fixed assets EEEERME - (1,475)
LOSS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES EREBHA (706) (8,334)
Finance costs A KA - -
LOSS BEFORE TAX BRBLAIE A (706) (8,334)
Tax I8 - -
LOSS AFTER TAX RBEER (706) (8,334)
Minority interest DERRE S - 1,823
NET LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS BREEEERTE (706) (6,511)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ¥ 3k MY &E

6. DISCONTINUED AND DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS
(continued)

The carrying amounts of the total assets and liabilities of the
discontinued and discontinuing operations at the balance sheet
date are as follows:

Total assets
Total liabilities

Net liabilities

Included in the amount of total assets of the discontinued and
discontinuing operations are inventories which have been
written down to their net realisable value of HK$10,000 (2003:
HK$202,000). Included in the amount of total liabilities is
HK$52,671,000 (2003: HK$52,068,000) due to group
companies.

The loss on disposal and impairment losses of fixed assets
relating to the discontinuing operations in aggregate of
HK$1,984,000 for the year ended 31 March 2003 related to
certain operating equipment of the wireless headsets business
which were written down to the estimated selling prices. There
was no tax arising from the disposal.

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 F3
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ERERBRIERERK ()

REER  BERIERERIEKEEB . HEERA
BEREENT :

2004 2003

—EENE| —TT=F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FET

MEE 417 739

BEE (52,861) (52,477)

BEFE (52,444) (51,738)

BERERBRIECEXR VREEBBEEMRER
AR FEZFEI00BT(ZEE = ¢
202,000 7T) BEEREERNSEEE TR AR
52,671,000 L (ZEE =4 : 52,068 ooo,%m) °

#= :ZZEEZ A=+—BLFE BEBKLE
EBCBETEEECHEBERBIBA 1,984,000
BT Bﬁaﬁéﬁﬁm&iﬁ%z%ﬁ%%&% C%E
KESHEMBREGLAEE UEEAEESETHEES
EHIE -
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BY 7% ¥ 3k MY AE

3/ March 2004 =—ZFEWNFE=F=1+—-H

7. PROFIT/(LOSS) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 7. REEBEFN(ER)
The Group's profit/(loss) from operating activities is arrived at AEBzEEXKRN (BB EMNk,/ (G
after charging/(crediting): A
Group
rEE
2004 2003
“EENE | —FTT=F
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5 THERT FAT
Cost of services provided* AR 2 A A * 210,140 98,189
Cost of inventories sold HERFEZKA 113 1,406
Depreciation e 14 9,676 10,815
Amortisation and impairment of database* SR B 4 85 FOR (B * 15 808 562
Auditors’ remuneration % R B & 1,080 993
Staff costs (including directors’ remuneration in BEIKA (BHFEMFIZ
note 9, but excluding benefits in kind): EEMe BEFERE
EMA =)

Wages and salaries TERS® 16,524 13,128

Pension scheme contributions RIRET S 3R 518 511

Less: Forfeited contributions B BRI R (83) (121)

435 390

Total staff costs B I 16,959 13,518
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ¥ 3k MY &E

31 March 2004 Z—ZEENF=F=+—H

7. PROFIT/(LOSS) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 7.
(continued)

ReEXBEN (BB (8)

AKBZREXBEN (BB EHK (G

The Group's profit/(loss) from operating activities is arrived at

after charging/(crediting): (continued) A (#8)
Group
r&EE
2004 2003
“EEME “TT=F
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5F TER THT
Minimum lease payments under operating ITHREFEERLY
leases on land and buildings RIEEE 5 1,512 3,363
Loss on disposal/write-offs of fixed assets HE /MEEATEERR 202 922
Exchange losses, net EXBEFEE - 158
Unrealised loss/(gain) on marketable securities EEBBAASEEBER/ (k%) (995) 373
Provision against obsolete inventories BETERER - 1,837
Net rental income Me WA FE (7,120) ( 8,385)
Other operating expenses/(income), net: Hing Rz, (WA) F8 -
Impairment of goodwill arising e Y B A A
from acquisition of subsidiaries HRZEERE - 742
Revaluation deficit/(surplus) on: BEML (BER)
Fixed assets ElE & E - 52
Investment properties REME 16 (28,174) 11,120
Impairment of fixed assets Bl & ERE - 1,475
Project consultancy fee EHERE 2,376 8,635
(25,798) 22,024
*  The amortisation and impairment of database is included in o HBRESERAEC AR BRRERZ KA

“Cost of income/sales” on the face of the consolidated profit

and loss account.

** At 31 March 2004, the Group has no forfeited contributions W
available to reduce its contributions to the pension scheme in

future years (2003: Nil).
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3/ March 2004 =—ZFEWNFE=F=1+—-H

8. FINANCE COSTS 8. BEMAK
Group
rEH
2004 2003
“EENE | —FTT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TET
Interest on bank loans, overdrafts BRATFEHR2HEEZ
and other loans wholly repayable: ROTEFR  BXREMETNE -
— within five years ~-AFR 1,468 2,345
— after five years -hER 106 -
Interest on margin facilities RELEEMNE 49 -
Interest on finance leases BEROME 3 3
1,626 2,348
9. DIRECTORS’ AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES' 9 EERINESTEEMS
EMOLUMENTS
(a) Directors’ remuneration (a) EEMe
Directors' remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant B FHEAEEEATHEN S 16 KT HE
to the Listing Rules and Section 161 of the Hong Kong TAEEEEMEMT
Companies Ordinance is as follows:
Group
- |
2004 2003
“EEMmE —TE=fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER THT
Fees payable to independent R T B3R 1T
non-executive directors* BExvme" 240 115
Other emoluments payable to: Hib B2
Executive directors (including former director): HTEF (BRAES)
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e RZEREYAZ 3,480 1,828
Pension scheme contributions RIKET B 143 51
3,623 1,879
3,863 1,994
*  Save as disclosed above, there were no emoluments ¥ B EXHFEELN ERAVESNEMES
payable to the independent non-executive directors during T EEHTEE -
the year.
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B 7% ¥ 3k MY &E

31 March 2004 Z—ZEENF=F=+—H

9. DIRECTORS' AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES’ 9. EERINEEFEEMS (B)
EMOLUMENTS (continued)
(a) Directors’ remuneration (continued) (a) EEBM=2 (8)
The number of directors whose remuneration fell within BlegEN N 2ES AR

the following bands is set out below:

Number of directors

ESAY

2004 2003

—EENEF —ET=F

Nil — HK$1,000,000 =% 7T — 1,000,000/ 7T 9 11

HK$1,000,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,000,001/ 7t — 2,000,000/ 7T 2 =

11 11

There was no arrangement under which a director waived AFEAVBREEFLERNEMNSIXRAENE

or agreed to waive any remuneration during the year. ez HE -

During the year, 5,000,000 share options were granted FRN EFREAFIEERE M ER

to the directors in respect of their services to the Group, 5,000,000 BEf%#E - B IBEH NP KIRE

further details of which are set out in note 31 to the fiaE31 - FARL cBREBEYENER

financial statements. No value in respect of the share ZAMG > MUY EAEMFTAINAEXZE
options granted during the year has been charged to the EMemER -

profit and loss account, or is otherwise included in the
above directors’ remuneration disclosures.
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9. DIRECTORS’ AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES’ 9. EERINESHFEEMS (B
EMOLUMENTS (continued)
(b) Five highest paid employees’ emoluments (b) ENESFHEEMS

FRAREUGERHFERERE=(U(ZTT=5F:
—DRTEF FHEMEZERER EX
B HBMAU (ZTT=F: 0Of)FE=F
EeFEEZHMEINEHEET

The five highest paid employees during the year included
three (2003: one) executive directors, details of whose
remuneration are disclosed above. The remaining two
(2003: four) non-director, highest paid employees’
remuneration for the year is set out below:

Group
AEE
2004 2003
“EENE | —FTT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR T
Salaries and allowances e MOZRh 1,199 1,758
Pension scheme contributions RORET 3K 49 80
1,248 1,838

REBEE—_ZEZTNMER _ZET=—F=H=+—
BIEMEFE  BUuFEEmaFES 2 M
% B 1,000,000/ 7T A N & E o

The remuneration of each of the non-director, highest
paid employees fell within the band of less than
HK$1,000,000 for the two years ended 31 March 2004
and 2003.

During the year, 500,000 share options were granted to FA- LMFEEESHEERAREAEE

the above non-director, highest paid employees in respect
of their services to the Group, further details of which are
set out in note 31 to the financial statements. No value
in respect of the share options granted during the year
has been charged to the profit and loss account, or is
otherwise included in the above highest paid employees’
remuneration disclosures.

flR 75 M & 1% 500,00017 A 1 - AR IRER
MHBRMES - FARLZBREEEL
EBRBERAME - FALEAEAMTT AT A
EXzERHFREMESHER -
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31 March 2004 Z—ZEENF=F=+—H

10. TAX 10. HI1E
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% BEMNGRIOANFAEEBESE Z At ERTUA
(2003: 16%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in FIR175% (—BEE=4F : 16%) 2 R RB{E o i
Hong Kong during the year. The increased Hong Kong profits My BEEMERBER -—BE= / —SENERE
tax rate became effective from the year of assessment 2003/ AW LEBRRE—EENE-A=+—A

2004, and so is applicable to the assessable profits arising in
Hong Kong for the whole of the year ended 31 March 2004.
No overseas profits tax has been provided as no assessable
income was earned from the Group's operations outside Hong
Kong during the year.

FEREFEATBELZERBGM - HRFR
AL EEEE AN E 2 EH I ARE A R
WA - BARBBEINNEHAER -

2004 2003
“EENE | ZFTT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FHET
Group: AEH :
Current — Hong Kong AEE-FE
Charge for the year AREEBIA 99 55
Overprovision in prior year TFEEBERE - (30)
99 25
Associate: /NI
Current — Hong Kong rEE-FE 7 -
Total tax charge for the year FABIAR X B 106 25
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3/ March 2004 =—ZFEWNFE=F=1+—-H

10. TAX (continued) 10. B (&)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit/(loss)
before tax using the statutory rates for the countries in which

the Company and its subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax

expense at the effective tax rates, and a reconciliation of the
applicable rates (i.e. the statutory tax rates) to the effective tax

rates, are as follows:

LNV PNOE SRS L
2B BATER/ (518) B 2 BUR X H R R E
BE 2 HAX 2 S - S REARE (%

ERER)EERREZHEMAT ¢

Group - 2004
FEE-—ZTENF
Hong Kong Indonesia Singapore Total
g ) i g At
HK$ 000 %  HK$'000 %  HK$'000 % HK$'000 t
ThEn ThEn ThEn ThEn
Profit/(loss) before tax BEaER/ (B8) 21,471 (10,795) 31,108 41,784
Tax at the statutory tax rate REEREGEZHE 3,757 175 (1,080) 100 6,222 20.0 8,899 213
Revaluation surplus not subject to tax BERRERRR (4930) (230 - - - - (49300 (18)
Income not subject to tax BARTUA (145) (0.7) - - (62220 (200)  (6367)  (152)
Expenses not deductible for tax AAHRAR 864 40 605 (5.6) - - 1,469 35
Tax losses utilised from previous periods ~ BENABE 2 HEER (827) (3.8) - - - - (827) (2.0)
Unrecognised deferred tax assets AEREEHBEE 1,387 65 475 (4.4) - - 1,862 45
Tax charge at the Group's RASEERHEHE
effective rate LHERX 106 05 - - - - 106 03
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31 March 2004 Z—ZEENF=F=+—H

10. TAX (continued) 10. BE (8)

Group — 2003
rEFE-—_ZTT=F
Hong Kong Indonesia Singapore Total
B el i1 At
HK$'000 %  HK$'000 %  HK$'000 %  HK$'000 %
T T T T
Profit/(Loss) before tax RaEH/ (B8) (32,026) (20,699) 14,813 (37912)
Tax at the statutory tax rate REEREGEZHE (5,124) 160 (2,070) 100 3,259 20 (3939) 103
Effect on opening deferred tax of B 1 EMYEY
increase in rates ERHE, 72 (3,016) 9.4 - - - - (3016) 8.0
Adjustments in respect of current tax of b} Eﬁ;ﬁf T ABEHE
previous periods LHE (30) 0. - - - - (30) 0.1

Income not subject to tax BARTMA (96) 03 - - (39 (20)  (3355) 8.8
Revaluation deficit not deductible for tax ~ AEAHEMRER 1,779 (5.6) - - - - 1,779 47)
Expenses not deductible for tax AAHHRAR 979 @1 1341 (6.5) - - 2320 (6.1)
Tax losses utiised from previous periods BRI EHE 2 HE B4 (25) 0.1 - - - - (25) 0.1
Unrecognised deferred tax assets AEREEHBEE 5,558 (173) 729 (35) - - 6,287 (16.6)
Tax charge at the Group's effective rate RASEERHEHEL

RERX 25 (0.1) - - - - 25 .1
The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong and Indonesia AEERBEERDEEEZHBEBERD A A
of HK$169,989,000 (2003: HK$171,532,000) and 169,989,000 7T (Z BT =4 : 171,532,000/
HK$19,631,000 (2003: HK$14,882,000), respectively. The tax 7T) $19,631,000 7T (ZEE =4 : 14,882,000/

losses in Hong Kong are available indefinitely for offsetting
against future taxable profits of the companies in which the
losses arose. The tax losses in Indonesia can be carried forward
for a maximum period of five years. Deferred tax assets have
not been recognised in respect of these losses as they have
arisen in subsidiaries that have been loss-making and ceased
businesses for some time.

As at 31 March 2004, there was no significant unrecognised
deferred tax liability (2003: Nil) for tax that would be payable
on the unremitted earnings of the Group's subsidiaries as the
Group has no liability to additional tax should such amounts
be remitted.

TT) e REBEL 2 BIAEE A ER B A (FH 85 8%
BEBRZARZRRERBEF - RENEELZH
HAEERZAEERF ARBYERZTEHER
RELERARE  AZSEHERDAEHREERIE
R - BRERZMBERARIAEL -

RZZZNF=A=+—0  A5ENBREILE
PARELRE T ABIE 2 EAERRERELRE
BE(CET=F &)  BAMNZEFREEL - K
SEVEBEINIHEBEEE -
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31 March 2004

11.

12.

—EENF=ZFA=+—H

NET PROFIT/(LOSS) FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES
ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

The net profit/(loss) from ordinary activities attributable to
shareholders for the year ended 31 March 2004 dealt with in
the financial statements of the Company was a net loss of
HK$4,657,000 (2003: HK$22,683,000) (note 32(b)).

EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings/(loss) per share is based on
the net profit from ordinary activities attributable to shareholders
for the year of HK$47,850,000 (2003: net loss of
HK$24,649,000) and the weighted average of 831,520,488
(2003: 691,599,363) ordinary shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share for the year ended
31 March 2004 is based on the net profit from ordinary
activities attributable to shareholders for the year of
HK$47,850,000 and the weighted average of 844,523,177
ordinary shares, being the weighted average number of
831,520,488 ordinary shares in issue during the year, as used
in the basic earnings per share calculation, plus the 13,002,689
ordinary shares assumed to have been issued at respective
exercise prices (note 31) on the deemed exercise of all share
options during the year.

A diluted loss per share amount for the year ended 31 March
2003 has not been disclosed as the share options outstanding
during the year had an anti-dilutive effect on the basic loss
per share for that year.

HitCEMEBHRAT NEW CENTURY GROUP HONG KONG LIMITED

M. RREMGAEXERBERN(BE) F8

12.

§+Azﬁf‘ﬂﬁﬂ%ﬁi€z‘§t§_22mizﬂ =
—ALFERRELHAEEL N, (BB) FH8
AR B F R 46570008 L (ZEZ :
22,683,000% 7T) (MF5E32(b)) °

FREF, (BB
SRERARN, (BE) JWFE%FZIKiFHﬁ%FE{ﬁ A

B NFEE 47,850,000 T (ZEE=F : &
185 %024,649,0008 L) R EFEANE 21T %ﬁﬂxzm
W15 8 831,520,488 (Z BB E = &

691,599,3630%) st & -

HE-TTWNF=-A=-+—HALFEZBREER

FOREAFEREREGAEER A FHE

47,850,000 T * Rt EBREABFIRFEH 2T

B 2 hnkE 15 8844,523,1770% (BNFE R 31T

LB 2 NFEF 5 2831,520,488/%)  MNRERFT

ERBRERFARRARSITEEETER (M
31) 317213,002,6890% L@ AX st & o

AREE_ZTT=F=-A=+t—"HLEFEZRITE
BRBHZFEZERELABRAARBERE -
WA BREZFE 2SR EEHEE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ¥ 3k MY &E

31 March 2004 Z—ZEENF=F=+—H

13. GOODWILL AND NEGATIVE GOODWILL 13. BEREAaFE
The amounts of the goodwill and negative goodwill recognised AWEMB AR MEEERBRAERZBEBREA
in the balance sheet, arising from the acquisition of subsidiaries, B ZRBENT -

are as follows:

Group
rEE
Negative
goodwill Goodwill
EBE BE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FERT
Cost: DN
At beginning and end of year F )R F R 2,077 156,447
Accumulated amortisation and impairment: REEHEHKRE -
At beginning and end of year FURFRK (2,077) (156,447)
Net book value: AREFE
At 31 March 2004 R_ZETNE=A=+—H - -
At 31 March 2003 R_ZET=F=A=+—H - -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BY 7% ¥ 3k MY AE

3/ March 2004 =—ZFEWNFE=F=1+—-H

14. FIXED ASSETS 14. BEEE
Group NE
Long Medium
term term
easehold easehold Furniture,
hotel office fixtures
properties in premises in and
Indonesia Hong Kong Leasehold Plant and equipment
HE %  improvements machinery fffh Motor
RAAH HHER EEES BER RER vehicles Total
BEN% BAENE k8 £ R hE At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEn TEn TEn TEn TEn TEn TEn
Cost or valuation: KAT(E -
At beginning of year £ 35,139 1,280 23,933 836 18,572 4616 84,376
Additions AE = 19,662 824 = 1,225 1,186 22,897
Transfer to investment BRERENE
properties (note 16) (K& 16) - (1,280) - - - - (1,260)
Disposals/write-offs WE/H# - - (984) - (2,654) - (3,638)
Surplus on revaluation EfhBH - 8,593 - - - - 8,593
At 31 March 2004 RZZEME
Zh=t-H 35,139 28,255 23773 836 17,143 5,802 110,948
Comprising: B
At cost K& 35,139 - 23773 836 17,143 5,802 82,693
At 31 March 2004 “2EIME
valuation ZR=t-HitE - 28,255 - - - - 28,255
35,139 28,255 23,773 836 17,143 5,802 110,948
Accumulated depreciation ~ 2FEHTE RIAfE -
and impairment;
At beginning of year £ 5,744 - 9,594 833 13,244 2,000 31,415
Depreciation provided Enifrg
during the year it 2393 155 3544 3 2,466 1,115 9,676
Disposals/write-offs WE/H# - - (981) - (2,453) - (3,434)
Write back on revaluation ~ EfEME - (155) - - - - (155)
Exchange realignment EiAE 68 - 95 - 48 25 2%
At 31 March 2004 RZZBME
Zh=1t-H 8,205 = 12,252 836 13,305 3,140 37738
Net book value: B
At 31 March 2004 R-ZZME
=R=1-H 26,934 28,255 11,521 = 3,838 2,662 73,210
At 31 March 2003 RZ%2=F
=R=t-H 29,395 1,280 14,339 3 5328 2,616 52,961
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HFitBEBMEBERAT NEW CENTURY GROUP HONG KONG LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

14. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

Group (continued)

During the year, certain land and buildings were leased to a
third party. Accordingly, these land and buildings were
transferred to investment properties at their net book value of
HK$1,280,000 at the date when the buildings were leased
out.

The remaining land and buildings were revalued on 31 March
2004 by Knight Frank Hong Kong Limited, independent
professionally qualified valuers, on an open market, existing
use basis. A revaluation surplus of HK$8,748,000 (note 32(a))
resulting from the valuation has been credited to the property
revaluation reserve.

Had these leasehold land and buildings been carried at
historical cost less accumulated depreciation, their carrying
amounts would have been approximately HK$19,507,000
(2003: HK$3,588,000).

As at 31 March 2004, the Group's leasehold office premises
in Hong Kong with a carrying value of HK$28,255,000 (2003:
HK$1,280,000) were pledged to secure a mortgage loan
granted to the Group (note 28).

The net book value of the Group's fixed assets held under a
finance lease included in the total amount of furniture, fixtures
and equipment as at 31 March 2004 amounted to HK$15,000
(2003: HK$25,000).

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 F3
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31 March 2004 Z—ZEENF=F=+—H

14. BEEE (8)

r5E(E)

RNEFAN BT LHMEFHET—F=F - Bilt -
ZEITWREFEEFHALHERCERFE
1,280,000/ LB AR & W) 2 o

Hert R BFR -_TENF=A=1+—HEBIL
BXEERMGEMKY (FR)ERARRERS
AEARRATmEETER BEELEZERAR
8,748,000 7T (Kf5E32(a)) Bt A X B ©

WZERELT W NEFRELKARZETE
B BIEBREEEA A19,507,0008 T (ZEE=
£ : 3,588,000/ ) ©

RZETNF=A=+—HB AEEERHEEAR
28,255,000 L (ZEZF =4 : 1,280,000 7T) Z
EAMAOMAEYMECEER  (EARSEEIE
BERZER(HE28) °

_Nmi A=+—8 & HERRER
BREAEBRERERNZEEZEFEEZERR
@@15000,%71(_7 T =4 : 25,000/ 7C) °
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BY 7% ¥ 3k MY AE

3/ March 2004 =—ZFEWNFE=F=1+—-H

14. FIXED ASSETS (continued) 14. BEEE (&)

Company KA F

Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures and
improvements equipment

BH BH %8 Total
MEEE T &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT FHT THT
Cost: PN
At beginning of year F1) 984 3,705 4,689
Additions NE - 254 254
Disposals & (984) (1,093) (2,077)
At 31 March 2004 —“ZEENF=A=+—H = 2,866 2,866
Accumulated depreciation: ZRBIE -
At beginning of year F1) 979 3,120 4,099
Provided during the year FREE 2 278 280
Disposals & (981) (1,091) (2,072)
At 31 March 2004 —TEME=A=1—H - 2,307 2,307
Net book value: AREFE -
At 31 March 2004 —_ZT@FE=A=+—H - 559 559
At 31 March 2003 —ZETE=F=A=+—H 5 585 590
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31 March 2004 Z—ZEENF=F=+—H

15. DATABASE 15. BB E
Group
rEE
HK$'000
FAT
Cost: B
At beginning and end of year F 1) R F R 2,247
Accumulated amortisation and impairment: REEHLRAE -
At beginning of year E 1] 1,439
Amortisation provided during the year (note 7) FR#EE (ME7) 562
Impairment recognised in the profit and REBHRRERZRIE
loss account (note 7) (KE&E7) 246
At 31 March 2004 —EENFE=A=+—H 2,247
Net book value: RRE A :
At 31 March 2004 —EENFE=A=+—H -
At 31 March 2003 —EE=F=A=+—8H 808
16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 16. REWME
Group
rEE
2004 2003
“EENE | —FTT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FAT
At beginning of year F 1) 114,920 126,040
Additions NE 11,521 -
Transfer from fixed assets (note 14) BRBETEE (ME14) 1,280 -~
Revaluation surplus/(deficit) (note 7) EhEH (B (FE7) 28,174 ( 11,120)
At end of year F R 155,895 114,920
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3/ March 2004 =—ZFEWNFE=F=1+—-H

16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 16. REW* (B)

The Group's investment properties are situated in Hong Kong
and are held under medium term leases.

The Group’s investment properties were revalued as at 31
March 2004 by Knight Frank Hong Kong Limited, independent
professionally qualified values in aggregate of HK$155,895,000,
on an open market, existing use basis. Based on the valuation
report, a revaluation surplus of HK$28,174,000 (2003:
revaluation deficit of HK$11,120,000) on the investment
properties has been charged to the profit and loss account.
Further details of the Group's principal investment properties
are included on page 123.

Certain of the Group's investment properties with an aggregate
carrying value of HK$144,645,000 (2003: HK$108,320,000)
as at 31 March 2004 have been pledged to secure banking
facilities granted to the Group as further detailed in note 28.

The gross rental income earned from the investment properties
during the year amounted to HK$8,229,000 (2003:
HK$9,404,000).

AEBREMEMNEE  NHBBEORFE -

AEB REMEBBELEXSERMLERMIS
(BB)BRAABERBEREER-_ZETHNFE=A
=t+—HBzZz2RMEEZEMHASE 115589500058
T -BEGBERSE RBREMEZEGRH
28,174,0008 T (Z T F = F : & # 5 4
11,120,000 7T) EAB=RXP NGk - AEEE 2
BEMEZHMFBHNE 1238 °

AEER _ZTNF-A=-1+—HAZE@ERLE
144,645,000 7L (ZEZ =4 : 108,320,000/%
T ZETREMECHEERER  URGEAEEER
ZRITEE  FERMHFE28 -

FR - REWEZHE W A5 58,229,000/ T
(ZZEZ =4 : 9,404,000/ L)

17. PROPERTY UNDER DEVELOPMENT 17. BRBYE
Group
AEHE
2004 2003
“EENE | —FTT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
THT T
At cost DN 41,000 41,000
Provision for impairment VEREREE ] (41,000) (41,000)
At end of year FR - -
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HFitBEBMEBERAT NEW CENTURY GROUP HONG KONG LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17.

18.

PROPERTY UNDER DEVELOPMENT (continued)

In prior years, the Group acquired the entire issued shares of
a company which has paid a deposit of Malaysian Ringitt (“RM")
20,000,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$41,000,000) to
acquire a property situated in Malaysia. The Group is required
to pay the remaining construction cost of RM31,500,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$64,575,000) upon completion
of the property development. The amount of the deposit paid
was accounted for as the cost of the property under
development, which is stated at cost less any provision for
impairment.

In the prior year, an impairment provision against the carrying
value of the property under development of HK$41,000,000,
was provided by the directors of the Company in light of the
prevailing market conditions.

Further details of the Group’s property under development are
included on page 124.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Unlisted shares, at cost
Due from subsidiaries
Due to subsidiaries

Provision for impairment

The balances with the subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free
and are not repayable within one year.

B 7% ¥ 3k B

5

31 March 2004 Z—ZEENF=F=+—H

17. BRPYE (B)
EF AFERE—RARZEHEBITRG @ Z
A A B X 5] € 20,000,0005 % (48 F RN
41,000,000/ 7T) @ AR —TBBERATME - &
SEERYEZERITEZTHBFINBTREES
31,500,0005 ¥ (491851 64,575,000/ L) - BEXX
R2zale AR ABBAME KA - WIRKAH
BB BB &SR o

EF  ARREZFAEBRTMAREEDMERA
EIZ#41,000,0005 7T 2 /(B B -

FRASEZERTVRZFITHNE 1248 °

18. it B AR &

Company
NN
2004 2003
—EEME| —TT=
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT THT
FLETRD - BEKAE 9 10
JE W I B A Rl R IB 732,323 956,132
J& 1~ B /B8 & R IR (10,355) (13,208)
721,977 942,934
VEREREE ] (559,765) (824,133)
162,212 118,801
BB AR AR EER  RERBER—FRX

i3
(AllE

o
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3/ March 2004 =—ZFEWNFE=F=1+—-H

18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 18. FitEME D B & ()

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: TEMBRAIFBENT :
Nominal Percentage
Place of value of issued of effective
incorporation/ ordinary/ interest

registration registered attributable
and operations share capital to the Group Principal
Name SMERY/ S BRALER/ KEBEN activities
£ REEHY AMRA2EHE EREZEOL TEXE

2004 2003
ZEEQE —ER=%

Balance Profits Limited British Virgin Islands/ US$1 100 100 Provision of
Singapore E vessel-charter
EBRIHS/ MK services
R MRS R
Capplus Investments Limited British Virgin Islands/ US$1 100 100 Securities
Hong Kong E trading
EBRAHE /BB RHER
Cambridge City Development Sdn. Bhd.* Malaysia RM500,002 100 100 Property investment
BXAS 500,0025 % NERE
Gaintech Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Property investment
NMERERRRA Bk 28T NERE
iPropertyguard.com.hk Limited Hong Kong HK$2 79 79 Provision of
NERKIEHRBERAR Bk 2T online property
monitoring services
REBEME
EER®
Jet Top Development Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Property investment
UHEERBRAA Bk 28T NERE
Jet Victory Development Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Property investment
URERBERAA i 28T NERE
Land Search Online Limited Hong Kong HK$2 79 79 Provision of
EMBERBERAA A 28T online property
information
REBEMEER
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31 March 2004 Z—ZEENF=F=+—H

18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 18. FiibM B A R E (4E)
Nominal Percentage
Place of value of issued of effective
incorporation/ ordinary/ interest
registration registered attributable Principal
and operations share capital to the Group activities
Name SMERY/EH BRALER/ KEBEN activities
£8 REEHY AMRA2EHE ERERAOL TEXE
2004 2003
“ERNE “BE=F
New Way Vision Sdn. Bhd* Malaysia RM2 100 100 Property investment
SRMEE 25% NERE
P. T. Horizon Bandar Bahru*# Indonesia US$2,200,000 50 50 Hotel operation
Efe 2,200,000% 7T BEXTH
Senic Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Property investment
RANREBRAA Bk 28T NERE
Wealth International Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Property investment
Development Limited A 28T NERE
EHERERARAA

*  Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other Emst & Young * BRB IR BB L KGRI E T Emst & Young
International member firms. International 2 fEfa] H b = P& 1% ©

*  This subsidiary was classified as a subsidiary because the Group O OEARAEEHZWNB AR EETS A EHIE -
has control over its board of directors. bt ZRARIIHEHRERF]

Except for Balance Profits Limited and Capplus Investments B Balance Profits Limited &z Capplus Investments

Limited, all of the above principal subsidiaries are indirectly Limited b * A EFRE T EH B AT H HAR A7) H

held by the Company. BREA -

During the year, certain dormant subsidiaries with an aggregate NEFR - #BIRAKAE1,000/8 7T 25 T 58 ¥ B0

share capital of HK$1,000 were deregistered or wound up. BRI S & o

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, FTRAV TV EERAHANEFRFEEZEEE AT

in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results By EAREEFEETELHDZAAGTHMB AT ©

for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets BEERA MILEHEMHBARZFIEEEEEN

of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in TE o

the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive
length.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BY 7% ¥ 3k MY AE

31 March 2004

19.

—EENF=ZFA=+—H

INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Share of net assets
Provision for impairment loss

On 24 March 2004, the Group disposed of all its equity
interests in the jointly-controlled entities to an independent

third party. The gain so arising was not material and was

recognised in the current year's consolidated profit and loss

account as other income.

Particulars of the disposed jointly-controlled entities at the

balance sheet date were as follows:

Name

28

Lianyungang Chesterfield

Flour Mill Company

Limited
EEBEEENBARLDA

Nanjing Youheng
Wheatflour Company Limited
ARABENEXERLDA

EEBER2AE NEW CENTURY GROUP HONG KONG LIMITED

19. REHBEFREES
Group
rRHE
2004 2003
“EENE | —FTT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TET
NIEEEFE - 56,556
BB B 1R B - (56,556)
AEER-_TTMF=A-+HALEERERE
HgEZ 2 MRAEST —BUE=TT - FIELEZ
WHEPER  IRAFEZHEEBERERRE
PN
REER BEHERREHNBBZFEOT :
Place of Percentage of

incorporation/
registration and

ownership interest
attributable indirectly

operations to the Group Principal
EMmEL AEBEEEERN activities
o R 4R & ith B BEEZES FTEEK
2004 2003
—EEME| —TT=F
PRC/Mainland - 60 Manufacture
China and sale
of flour
BB K R HERIEEED
PRC/Mainland - 60 Manufacture
China and sale
BB K R of flour
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31 March 2004 Z—ZEENF=F=+—H

20. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 20. FTiEBE AR R
Group
rEE
2004 2003
ZBENF | —TT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FET
Share of net assets JEIEEEFHR 37 -
Balance due from an associate JE W — KBk & R R RIA 16 12
53 12
The balance with the associate is unsecured, interest-free and EUWZHE R AR 2 FIEAEER RERERTEE
has no fixed terms of repayment. A o
Particulars of the associates indirectly held by the Company AARBEEAVBLYAREBENT
are as follows:
Percentage
of ownership
interest
attributable
Business Place of to the Group Principal
Name structure incorporation AEBELES activities
£ ERER af B 3L it B EZEo TEXER
2004 2003
—ERNFE | —TT=F
Silver Star Technology Corporate British Virgin 24 24 Investment
Limited* NG Islands holding
HBRELES REER
Legalsearch.com.hk Corporate Hong Kong 24 24 Provision of
Limited AR £ online legal
search services
RUMH
ERESRE
*  Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other Emst & Young * BRB IR BB L KEETANE KT Emst & Young
International member firms. International,Z  fa] E £ = 7 FT 4% ©
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3/ March 2004 =—ZFEWNFE=F=1+—-H

21. OTHER ASSETS 21. EEE
Group and Company
AEERAEAF
2004 2003
“EENE | —FTT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR T
Club debentures, at cost BHES  BAAE 780 780
22. PROPERTIES HELD FOR RESALE 22. FEEEYXE

The Group's properties held for resale include properties
situated in Malaysia of HK$9,829,000 (2003: HK$9,829,000),
at estimated net realisable value, and leasehold properties
situated in the PRC of HK$282,000 (2003: HK$282,000), at
cost.

The carrying amount of the properties situated in Malaysia as
at 31 March 2004 was supported by a professional valuation
report issued by Henry Butcher, Lim & Long Sdn Bhd, an
independent firm of professionally chartered surveyors in
Malaysia. The properties situated in Malaysia have been pledged
to secure certain loans granted to the Group as further detailed
in note 28 to the financial statements.

Further details of the Group's properties held for resale are
included on page 124.

AEBEZRHEEEYEREMNR B RAE G
3 %18 /9,829,000 L (ZTZE =4 : 9,829,000
BT Z W KA B A A A282,0008 7T (=
T ZF 12820008 L) 2HHOME -

NREREEZMER_STNF=A=+—RHZ
BREESRSRARE Y ZEERFTRSA/ITHenry
Butcher, Lim & Long Sdn Bhd® H v B ¥ EE R &
FIEETE - ZEMUNFRAD 2 MECHEERR - UE
BRTFAREZETER  FEHRUBHREMT
28 °

ARERFEEEZNEZE-—THBHARE 124
"o
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23,

24,

INVENTORIES

Raw materials
Work in progress
Finished goods

Less: Provision

As at 31 March 2004, out of the total inventories of
HK$954,000 (2003: HK$1,145,000), HK$10,000 (2003:
HK$202,000) was carried at net realisable value as at the
balance sheet date.

TRADE RECEIVABLES, PREPAYMENTS AND DEPOSITS

Trading terms with customers are mostly on credit, except for
new customers, where payment in advance is normally required.
Invoices are normally payable within 30 days of issuance, except
for certain well-established customers, where the terms are
extended to 90 days. Each customer has a maximum credit
limit. The Group seeks to maintain strict control over its
outstanding receivables and has a credit control department
to minimise credit risk. Overdue balances are regularly reviewed
by senior management.

B 7% ¥ 3k MY &E

31 March 2004 Z—ZEENF=F=+—H

23. 7K

Group

rRHE
2004 2003
“EREME| —TT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TET
JR# 600 1,846
F R i B o
B PX 362 415
962 2,982
o B ) (1,837)
954 1,145

24.
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RZZETNF=A=+—H  #BFE954,000% T

(ZZEZ =4 : 1,145,000 78) 7 * 10,0005 7T (=
TR =F : 202,000 7w) NIZEER 2 0] 3R F
B8R o

ERESEN ANRERES
HEREZEFERREEFHELNT - KE0

DAEERAET - BREAFANEHRI0AR

BB BRETCELREBRZERI - BREA

EEZ90R - §—BEETARELR - A&EE
NSKEBE 2 U S BGE R - bR
THBPIEEARRE - SEEEASREHNE
BB RE -
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3/ March 2004 =—ZFEWNFE=F=1+—-H

24. TRADE RECEIVABLES, PREPAYMENTS AND DEPOSITS 24, EWE SR - AAREREZS (B)
(continued)
The analysis below ages trade receivables, net of provisions, LTAERKEZERFZMNBEER  BEZEHH
based on the invoice date, which is when the goods are (MEmMERRERE < BH) 2Rk D17 °

delivered or the services are rendered.

Group

rEE
2004 2003
—BENF | —_TT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FAT
Current to 180 days BNH £180H 12,898 2,530
Over 180 days i@ 180H 337 237
Trade receivables JE W E 5 BR X 13,235 2,767
Prepayments and deposits BNRIBRZE 29,934 30,948
43,169 33,715

25. SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS 25. HHKRE

Group

rEE
2004 2003
—EEME| —_TT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FAT
Hong Kong listed equity investments, at market value ~ BB EFTRAKE - EWE 51,217 8,827
As at 31 March 2004, the Group's short term investments R_ZEZEWNF=ZA=+—H AEEZEHRE
amounting to HK$30,437,000 (2003: Nil) were pledged to 30,437,000/ (ZEZ=4F : &) B{EHEK - LA
secure a margin account facility (note 29) granted to the BREEZRESHRFPEE (M:E29) - Rtz
Group. Apart from this, the remaining short term investments Hh - EREHIIRE S 20,780,000 T (Z T =
amounting to HK$20,780,000 (2003: Nil) were pledged to ¢ )BT URBAEEZRITERERP
secure a current account overdraft and moneymarket rate based BEXREHEEMISER - REER - ZER1TE

advances granted to the Group. As at the balance sheet date, BEXYREER -

no banking facility was utilised.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ¥ 3k MY &E

26. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and bank balances
Time deposits

27. FINANCE LEASE PAYABLES

The Group leases certain of its office equipment for its
operations. This lease is classified as a finance lease and has

a remaining lease term of one year.

As at 31 March 2004, the total future minimum lease payments
under finance leases and their present values were as follows:

31 March 2004

26. RERBEEEY

ReRRTER

EHER

27. ERNMEMRLORE

AEEREXHHE

W-EEME=A=+—8

—EENF=ZFA=+—H

Group

rTEE
2004 2003
“EREME| —TT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
T# FBT
2,071 3,059
46,192 69,161
48,263 72,220

1= 4+

=)

THAZERE  WEROS
BABERYN  RWHEHS—F -

REANFIREBNERENT ¢

Present value

- MEBNTRAZBR

Present value

Minimum Minimum of minimum of minimum

lease lease lease lease

payments payments payments payments

REEN KIERL RERAN KIERL

;8 B RELRE RELRE

Group 2004 2003 2004 2003

A%E —genE | -$T=F | csEmE | -TIzs

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TERT TET TERT TET

Amounts payable: JEfT30E

Within one year —ER 5 17 5 14

In the second to fifth years, inclusive F_EFTE (BREEMEF) - 5 - 5

Total minimum finance lease payments ~ SIEBEBOF AL 5 22 5 19
Future finance charges ARBEER - (3)
Total net finance lease payables ERBEARARBEREAE 5 19
Portion classified as current liabilities S RREEEHH (5) (14)
Long term portion RHHH - 5
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3/ March 2004 =—ZFEWNFE=F=1+—-H

28. INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS, OVERDRAFTS 28. GHRBITER - EXRHMEE

AND OTHER LOANS

Bank overdrafts, secured
Bank loans, secured
Other loans, secured

Bank overdrafts repayable within one
year or on demand

Bank loans repayable:
Within one year or on demand
In the second year

In the third to fifth years, inclusive
After the fifth year

Other loans repayable within one year
or on demand

Portion classified as current liabilities

Non-current portion

102

RITEX - BEM
RITER - BEM
HttER - BHEM

AR —FRREE K
EEZRITEX

BARUTHEER ZBTER
—FERHEEK

E_F

F-EEAF (BHEEEMF)
AF%

AR—FAREEKREEZAMER

FRBEBD

Group
rRHE

2004 2003
—eEmE | “TT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TET
463 413
49,359 26,584
3,427 3,032
53,249 30,029
463 413
8,184 9,213
4,500 4,921
23,400 12,450
13,275 =
49,359 26,584
3,427 3,032
53,249 30,029
(12,074) (12,658)
41,175 17,371
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

28. INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS, OVERDRAFTS
AND OTHER LOANS (continued)

(a) Certain of the Group's bank loans and overdrafts are

secured by:

0)

(it)

mortgages over the Group's properties held for resale
situated in Malaysia which had an aggregate carrying
amount at the balance sheet date of approximately
HK$5,460,000 (2003: HK$5,460,000) (note 22);

mortgages over the Group's leasehold land and
buildings and investment properties which had an
aggregate carrying value at the balance sheet date of
approximately HK$172,900,000 (2003:
HK$109,600,000) (notes 14 and 16); and

(iii) a corporate guarantee by the Company.

(b) Certain of the Group's other loans are secured by:

0)

(it)

mortgages over the Group's properties held for resale
situated in Malaysia which had an aggregate carrying
value at the balance sheet date of approximately
HK$4,369,000 (2003: HK$4,369,000) (note 22);
and

a personal guarantee by a former director.

Pursuant to banking facility letters dated 13 June 2003 and

26 November 2003 entered between Gaintech Investment

Limited and Senic Investment Limited, subsidiaries of the

Company, and Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

relating to a five-year loan facility, and moneymarket rate
based advances in aggregate of HK$55,000,000 (2003:
HK$24,500,000) and a fifteen-year mortgage loan facility of
HK$18,000,000 (2003: Nil), respectively, a termination event
would arise if the Group could not maintain net assets of
HK$100,000,000 throughout the year.
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CFERTEN EXREMEE (B)

@ AEBETRITERK
p:i

BEXA TS BRMEE

0 2&%%(’&@#&5@%%@%2%%2
i NEER  REWEZLEREE
#4) 55,460,000 L (Z T = F :
5,460,000/ 7) (Mi3E22)

(i) ZIK%Z%Ei%im&@?u&&ié%%
ZIE® - RNEER  ZFEEZLER
B#5172,900,0008 T (ZET=F :
109,600,000 7T) (14K 16) © &

(i) AARHEAZ RAIER °
(b) AEEETEMERATIREEERR

() AEEFFEEMNERATZMEY
R - RNEEER  ZEVECBREREEEA
4 /4,369,0008 L (ZEZ = F :
4,369,000% 7t) (KisE22) + &

(i) —BAEEFLAZMEAEZR-

EZMERAEE HBARENREERAGRE
FIEEERABIEBITRT (BE) GR AR D5
R_EE=FA+=BR T =F+—A=+
AEREFHERREREHRERNTIZEEREH
55,000,000 7T (ZETZ =4 : 24,500,000 7T) &
18,000,000 L (ZET=4F : &) 2 T A FHi1xE
EFXREEZCRITBERG  WAKEERFEZ
& EF{ETZ 100,000,000 7T » BN#ERK ] 42 117
BLEMN
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28.

29.

—EENF=ZFA=+—H

INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS, OVERDRAFTS
AND OTHER LOANS (continued)

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, on 2 April 2004, new
banking facility letters were entered into between Gaintech
Investment Limited, Senic Investment Limited and New Century
Properties Investments Limited, subsidiaries of the Group, and
Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong) Limited, relating to a
five-year loan facility and moneymarket rate based advances
in aggregate of HK$52,900,000, a fifteen-year mortgage loan
facility of HK$17,775,000 and a seven-year mortgage loan
facility of HK$31,800,000, respectively, a termination event
will arise if the Group could not maintain net assets of
HK$150,000,000.

HitCEMEBHRAT NEW CENTURY GROUP HONG KONG LIMITED

ARBTER - BEXRAEMEE (B)

mEAE RN-_TTMFNA_H  AEEZHE
AAHNEREERAR - BNREARDR L

KYEREER QB EBEITRT (FB) AR QA
DA FHRERREREHEEMIBERA &
52,900,000 T - T A FHEBEER@ME
17,775,000 7T &+ 5 Hi 1R 15 B 5/ 81 & 31,800,000
BRI MIRITRE R  WAKEZEEFET
R 150,000,000 7T * BI#ER Al &R IE s 2 B 14 -

TRADE PAYABLES, ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES 29. ERESERR Bt REREMEMSER
The aged analysis below shows the Group's trade payables, ATRASEZENESREFNEEmBEEBBARR
based on the date of the goods purchased and services B AT 2Rk D -
rendered.
Group
rEE
2004 2003
—ERNE | —TT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FAT
Current to 180 days BNH £180H 23,768 11,372
Over 180 days #3@ 180H 5,037 498
Trade payables e 8 5 IR K 28,805 11,870
Accruals and other payables J& 5T SR I8 2 EL b &+ BR K 48,185 47,968
76,990 59,838

Included in trade payable balance is a margin account payable
due to a security dealer, amounting to HK$13,451,000 (2003:
Nil), the margin account payable is secured by certain of the
Group's short term investments (note 25) and bears interest
at one month HIBOR plus 1.75%.

ENESEFEHRBERN —BHFERIBLRESR
BRFX13,451,0008 L (CTE=4F : £) - ZEMNR
BEBRADUAEEZETRBRE (H5E25) E
HF - RIEABEBRITRAEFSIN.75%ET 8 °
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30. SHARE CAPITAL 30. B
Shares &)
Group and Company
FEERAEAT
2004 2003
ZBENF | —TT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THT
Authorised: EEBRE
2,000,000,000 ordinary shares 2,000,000,000% & fi%
of HK$0.01 each EE0.01BTZEBR 20,000 20,000
Issued and fully paid: BEETRARKRAE :
831,729,914 (2003: 831,379,914) 831,729,914 (ZEE=F :
ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each 831,379,914/ ) S AE0.01
B ERR 8,317 8,314
During the year, share options to subscribe for 350,000 shares FA - AIRE3IS0000KH0 2 BREZREE
were exercised at the subscription price of HK$0.271 (note 0271817 (FIsE31) - BEEETT350,000% F
31), resulting in the issue of 350,000 shares of HK$0.01 BREECOVETL KD  HIBRAXAIZ AR KE
each, for a total cash consideration, before expenses, of 494,000/ TC °
HK$94,000.
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30. SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 30. BA (&)
A summary of the transactions during the year with reference FABBARRDHEITRALMES 2 X 5B M0
to the above movements in the Company's issued share capital o
is as follows:
Issued Share
Number of share premium
shares in issue capital account Total
BEETRHEA BEETRA B £ ) (B B &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET
At 1 April 2002 RZETE-_FENA—H 474,253,276 4,743 270,895 275,638
Shares issued during the year FRET 2R 80,000,000 800 19,200 20,000
Rights issue REHR 277,126,638 2,771 80,367 83,138
357,126,638 3,571 99,567 103,138
Share issue expenses BIOMRAX - - (2,152) (2,152)
At 31 March 2003 and R-ZZ=F=A=+—-H
1 April 2003 RZET=5NA-AH 831,379,914 8,314 368,310 376,624
Share options exercised TEBERE 350,000 3 91 94
At 31 March 2004 R-ZBFWF=A=+—H 831,729,914 8,317 368,401 376,718
Share options B B
Details of the Company’s share option scheme are included in AATERES SRR RENT3] -

note 31 to the financial statements.
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31. SHARE OPTION SCHEME 31. BRESE
The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme") ARRRE—BBRETE ([ZE]) - EZ?F £
for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible ZENDRAR/RAEELEEXNNELERZAERSZ
participants who contribute to the success of the Group's HELTHB RO -
operations.
Details of the Scheme are as follows: ZEtElZFHBWT
(a) Participants (a) BEHE
Participants are any director (including executive, non- DEERAEEENES (BEHIT - BT
executive directors and independent non-executive RBIFATEE) REERAEEESFE
directors) and employees of the Group and any advisors ([EFg]) 2ERREAEETEERZ AN
(professional or otherwise), consultants, distributors, SEEAKERRZENER (EREEE
contractors, suppliers, agents, customers, business partners, %) FBHAA DHEE ABH - H®HER K
joint venture business partners, promoters, service BA BF XBRBH SEXEBRH B
providers of any member of the Group whom the board B A B AR 75 4 FE 78 A I AN R B el AR ER ([
of directors of the Group (the “Board") considers, in its BAL)
sole discretion, have contributed to the Group and any
shareholder of the Group (the “Grantee”).
(b) Subscription price (b) REE
The Subscription price shall be determined by the Board RBEBIVHEFGIRET  BTFERK
in its absolute discretion but in any event shall not be Tﬁm% :
less than the greater of:
(i) the closing price of the shares of HK$0.01 each of () REEREREBH(HEBH]) AQF
the Company (the “Shares”) as stated in the daily BREEOIE LM ([ ]) R
quotation sheets issued by the Stock Exchange on RABEBERABZWTE
the date of the grant of an option (the “Date of
Grant");
(i) the average closing price of the Shares as stated in (i) BEEHEBHAAMEERBRMHNER
the daily quotation sheets issued by the Stock FTBERRERMBZTFHKRME: &

Exchange for the five business days immediately
preceding the Date of Grant; and

(i) the nominal value of a Share. (i) RHEE °
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31. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

(©

(d)

(e)

®

Maximum number of shares

The maximum number of Shares in respect of which
options may be granted under this Scheme shall not
exceed 10%, in nominal amount of the issued share
capital of the Company on the adoption date of the
Scheme (the “Scheme Mandate Limit"). Options which
lapsed in accordance with the terms of this Scheme will
not be counted for the purpose of calculating the Scheme
Mandate Limit.

Maximum number of options granted to each
participant

The maximum number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted to a specifically identified single
Grantee under this Scheme may not (when aggregated
with any Shares subject to any other share option
scheme(s) of the Company) in any 12-month period
exceed 1% of the shares in issue (the “Individual Limit").

Period of exercise of options

An option may be exercised in a period to be notified by
the Board to each Grantee at the time of making an offer
which will expire no later than 10 years from the Date of
Grant.

Remaining life of the Scheme

The Scheme is valid during the period of 10 years
commencing from its adoption date, unless otherwise
cancelled or amended.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends

or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.

31. BREE (8)
(c) B LR

RIFZAT AR H 2 BB R T 81T 2k
NEREZIEBEERKMZTERRAARE
BTRAEE210%([EHEIXERE]) - 5
BT BIRERRER - XA ARE %A EE
KRR 2 B HE -

BOREERBREZLR

REF+ZEASE  EREEE—ARA
FAREZT S A e R R c BREERREA
B I o] E A B B R AT B X 2 R B T 2
BIZBOAE  &Z T AEBEETRN
Z1%(MEAREE]) -

BREZTES

BREANEEZRRERERETTNE S
EREANZHEAITE - EARNE B BE
TEREM

DAt B 2 REREH
ZA RN RABHETTFERAER K5

TTREHABETNRE R °

BREYEE TESAARDKREXERRAS
R ZRER -
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31. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 3. BRAEE (B
The following share options were outstanding under the FAZTEBTIRITEZBREFBOT
Scheme during the year:
. Price of
Number of share options Company's shares**
BREYE et KRARBER™
Name or At T Exercised Lapsed At 31 price At grant At exercise
category of April Granted during during March of share date date
participant 2003 during the year the year 2004 Date of grant of Exercise period of options of options  of options
$84H W-2%zf the year HER HER H-3ZMF share options* share options BRE BRE BhRE
385 mA-8 RERRE B 5% ZAZt-R EREHERA: BREMES ik  #ERE  fEAH
HK$ HKS HKS
1 1 T
Directors
g3
Mr. Wilson Ng 5,000,000 = = - 5,000,000 17 March 2003 17-03-03 to 16-03-13 0.271 0.265 N/A
RERLE ZEEEZATth T&R
Mr. Ng Wee Keat 5,000,000 = = - 5,000,000 17 March 2003 0.271 0.265 N/A
RERTE ZEEEZATth TER
Mr. Lo Ming Chi, Charles 5,000,000 = = - 5,000,000 17 March 2003 0.271 0.265 N/A
BRERE ZEEEZATth ﬁ fE T&R
i < 7E f'l+ \E
Ms. Lilian Ng 5,000,000 = = - 5,000,000 17 March 2003 0.271 0.265 N/A
EHEE ZEEEZATth T&R
Ms. Sio lon Kuan 5,000,000 = = - 5,000,000 17 March 2003 0.271 0.265 N/A
RARIE ZEEEZATth ‘???:::ﬁ‘fﬁ T&R
% —A f |
Ms. Chen Ka Chee 5,000,000 = = - 5,000,000 17 March 2003 0.271 0.265 N/A
RAENE ZEEEZATth TER
Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda - 5,000,000 - - 5,000,000 20 October 2003 20 lO 03 10 19 10 0301 0300 N/A
2RI Z23E+AC1A “ER=ETACTA TR
FIR-ZETATAR
30,000,000 5,000,000 = - 35,000,000
Other employees 4,200,000 - (350,000) (400,000) 3,450,000 17 March 2003 17-03-03 to 16-03-13 0271 0.265 0425
AR ZEEEZATth EE-E-A14R
T-=F=A1AR
= 1,500,000 = - 1,500,000 20 October 2003 20-10-03 to 19-10-13 0.301 0.300 N/A
Z3EETAZTH :%ﬁiEﬂﬁE TER
4200000 1500000 (3500000  (400,000) 4950000
Total
At 34,200,000 6,500,000 (350,000) (400,000) 39,950,000
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31. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

*  The vesting period of the share options is one month from the
date of the grant of the options.

**  The price of the Company’s shares disclosed as at the date of
the grant of the share options is the Stock Exchange closing
price on the trading day immediately prior to the date of the
grant of the options. The price of the Company's shares disclosed
as at the date of the exercise of the share options is the weighted
average of the Stock Exchange closing prices over all of the
exercises of options within the disclosure line.

At the balance sheet date, the Company had 39,950,000 share
options outstanding under the Scheme, which represented
approximately 4.8% of the Company’s shares in issue as at
that date. The exercise in full of the remaining share options
would, under the present capital structure of the Company,
result in the issue of 39,950,000 additional ordinary shares of
the Company and additional share capital of HK$399,500 and
share premium of HK$10,621,950 (before issue expenses).

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, on 6 May 2004,
5,000,000 and 300,000 share options were exercised by Ms.
Sio lon Kuan, a director and two employees, respectively, at
an exercise price of HK$0.271 per share.

31. BREE (8)

O BRERBHSBBEREMRASES —EA

o ORNBRESRABRECARRRNDERDRAHR
SRBERERLE AR @R 58 2Bl m
B NBRETEARREZARBRNDERIT
& P A 4% B 4R Bl O 8 A 4 2 B X P N S 1 W T

REEB - NARI%ABZaTE11E T 39,950,00017 K
TEERE AEEAREARZAZERTRNG
48% c EARRRBRAEBET - BEITEHRT
Z BB AR 18 38 B35 1739,950,000 8 AR A A1 BE SN E 3
% I B8 SN AR 399,500/ 7T » LA R IR B 1T R S Al
M7 % 8 10,621,950 7T °

NEERZ  EFREHENEEMEREER
WERABNBETEEZR271E TS RIITE
5,000,0001% % 300,00017 B i #& -
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32. RESERVES 32. ffe
(a) Group (a) X&H
Share Property  Exchange
premium Contributed  revaluation translation Accumulated
Notes account surplus reserve  reserve losses Total
ik R EER BHER NREMRE EiRE ERER ait

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TETL TETL TETL T T TETL

At 1 April 2002 R-BE-FNA-A 270895 217891 - (67) (396044) 92675
Premium arising on the EIRMEE

issue of shares 30 99,567 - - - - 99,567
Share issue expenses BB 30 (2,152) - - - - (215)
Exchange realignmenton  BREBIMEEE K

translation of the BRCERAE

financial statements of

foreign entities - - - 1,966 - 1,966
Net loss for the year AEEEREE - - - - (24649)  (24,649)

At 31 March 2003 and R-EE=F£=F=+-HE

1 April 2003 R-EE=FNA-H 368,310 217,891 = 1,899  (420693) 167407
Premium arising on the EIRMEE

issue of shares 30 91 - - - - 91
Surplus on revaluation EfES 14 - - 8,748 - = 8,748
Exchange realignment BEENBENK

on translation of the BRCERAE

financial statements

of foreign entities - - - (97) - (97)
Net profit for the year RERRNFE - - - - 47850 47850
At 31 March 2004 RZFEME=R=1-H 368,401 217,891 8,748 1,802 (372,843) 223,999
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32. RESERVES (continued) 32. % (&)
(a) Group (continued) (a) &x&EHE (&)
Share Property  Exchange
premium Contributed revaluation translation Accumulated
account surplus reserve reserve losses Total
kB EER ERBG NREMRE EifkE ZRER ait

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THETL THETL TETL THETL THETL T

Reserves retained by : BERER
Company and subsidiaries A2 ERHBEA 368,401 217,891 8,748 1,802 (372,880) 223,962
Associates BEA - - - - 37 37
At 31 March 2004 RZEENE=RA=T-H 368,401 217,891 8,748 1,802 (372,843) 223,999
Company and subsidiaries A2 RHBAF 368,310 217,891 - 1899  (420,693) 167,407
Associates BERR - - - - - -
At 31 March 2003 RZEE=£ZA=+-H 368310 217,891 - 1,899  (420,693) 167,407
(b) Company (b) AAF
Share
premium Contributed Accumulated
account surplus losses Total
I % ik EAEH ZEER ait
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THL THL THT THL
1 April 2002 WR-EE-_EWA—-A 270,895 217891 (396,111) 92,675
Premium arising on the issue EIRNEE
of shares (note 30) (Ft3E30) 99,567 - - 99,567
Share issue expenses (note 30)  E{THKRAEX (Fi30) (2,152) - - (2,152)
Net loss for the year rEEBERFE - - (22,683) (22,683)
At 31 March 2003 and RZTE=F=A=1-H
1 April 2003 k-FT=£MA-H 368,310 217,891 (418,794) 167407
Premium arising on the issue EIRNEE
of shares (note 30) (Ft3E30) 91 - - 91
Net loss for the year rEEBERFE - - (4,657) (4,657)
At 31 March 2004 RZEEMNE=A=1—H 368,401 217891 (423,451) 162,841
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32. RESERVES (continued)

The contributed surplus of the Group arose from:

0)

(it)

the Group's reorganisation on 13 June 1990, representing
the difference between the nominal value of the
Company's shares issued under the Group reorganisation
and the nominal value of the shares together with the
share premium account of the former holding company
of the Group acquired;

the transfer from the share premium account pursuant to
the capital restructuring on 2 June 1999; and

The contributed surplus of the Company arose from:

0)

(it)

the above reorganisation, representing the difference
between the nominal value of the Company's shares
issued under the Group reorganisation and the then
consolidated net asset value of the acquired subsidiaries;
and

the transfer from the share premium account pursuant to
the capital restructuring on 2 June 1999.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),

the contributed surplus of the Company is distributable to

shareholders in certain circumstances prescribed by Section
54 thereof.

Movements of the Company's and the Group's reserve accounts

subsequent to the balance sheet date are detailed in note

39(a) to the financial statements.
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32. f##E(5B)

AEB2ERBRBKSE
() XEER-NANEERAT=-BETZE

(it)

ZIN/N

0]

(it)

M RARRRBEEEEMBTRMOEE
B P Wi B 7K &2 B A 2 AR 2 R B £ T B B AR £
MEREMEHE

BE-NDANFARBZBETZRAEAM
BERMEERTEL R

RZERRGBRRKE -
FRER BARBRRBEEEHE I ATHE

TEROHEERFEBEHBARER 2KEE
EFEZER R

BE-NDANFEARBZBETZRAEAM
BB R ERTEL -

BRE-NAN—FAREQRFE(BFIX)  BZE
BlEsaEmitlc & THRAT - RARZBEHAR

EZ)

Z\W/N

KT BOR

ARAEERGEER R 2 REEREDENYE

HwMEME39() °
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33. NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT 3. MEBREREBERME

Acquisition of subsidiaries WESHI B A A
2004 2003
“EENE | —FTT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FAT
Net assets acquired: ERBEERE
Fixed assets BEEE - 53,100
Inventories BE - 539
Trade receivables, prepayments and deposits ERESEN  BNRERES - 3,792
Cash and cash equivalents RBeRkBeEEY - 271
Trade payables, accruals and other payables ENESHRN « Bt 3B RAMENER - (3,650)
Amount due to a related company R —XEEARNE - (7,037)
Loan from a minority interest PERRER - (27,115)
Share of accumulated losses by a PELERRERER
minority shareholder - 3,500
- 23,400
Satisfied by: XHE:
Reclassification to interests in subsidiaries HMERRAERENDE
from interest in an associate =3Il NGIE: - 23,400

An analysis of the net inflow of cash and cash equivalents in REEMBARIZRE RREEEBMRAFEST

respect of the acquisition of subsidiaries is as follows: LU
2004 2003
“EENE | —FTT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FET
Cash and cash equivalents acquired ElE 2 RERREEEY - 271

B H Ut 8% DA & - P.T. Horizon Bandar Bahru /& 78 &
Bz 2¥EREAEHR 185260008 T hAHE —TT=
FZA=T—HULEFEZRBREERFTIHRFE
% Al 476 B B 75 2K 20,669,000/ 7T °

Since its acquisition, P.T. Horizon Bandar Bahru contributed
HK$18,526,000 to the Group's turnover and HK$20,669,000
to the consolidated loss after tax and before minority interests
for the year ended 31 March 2003.
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34,

35.

36.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at the balance sheet date, the Company had outstanding
guarantees given to banks/financial institutions to secure
general credit facilities granted to certain subsidiaries of the
Group in the amount of HK$77,000,000 (2003:
HK$63,000,000). Credit facilities in the aggregate amount of
HK$46,396,000 (2003: HK$23,465,000) had been utilised
by such subsidiaries in respect of these guarantees as at the
balance sheet date.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

Details of the Group's bank loans and other loans and margin
facilities, which are secured by the assets of the Group are
included in notes 14, 16, 22 and 25 to the financial statements.

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
(a) As lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note 16)
under operating lease arrangements, with leases negotiated
for terms ranging from two to five years.

As at 31 March 2004, the Group had total future minimum
lease receivables under non-cancellable operating leases
with its tenants falling due as follows:

Within one year —FR
In the second to fifth years, inclusive
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31 March 2004

34. RAEE

35.

36.

A 4k
REE

—EENF=ZFA=+—H

B ARARARAEEETHBRARIME—R

BREEMRT MERBED 2 ERE
77,000,000/8 7 (ZZZ =4 : 63,000,000/ 7T) °
ZEWBARIRNGEEACHZEERIBEHAER
EE A 146,396,000 L (T T = F :
23,465,000 7T) °

EERHA

FRASBERTERREMERLRFESEFE (B
MAKEEERM) 2715 SRPHRERHE

14 -

16~ 2225 »

KERWZH

(a)

LU A & 14

ARBREEEHOLRFEEEREN X (I
E16) MARMZEHBANFRMEERLSF °

RZEEME=A=1+—H AEEREHA
TP Z A HH A E AL BR T 5 & 5

MR 2 R IEH

£F_EZF0F (BREEMF)

EHRBRBENT

Group

rRE
2004 2003
“BREME| —TT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
T# FBT
4,851 2,777
2,267 1,493
7,118 4,270
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36. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (continued) 36. REBNZH (B
(b) As lessee (b) BAHEFEAEHB
The Group leases certain of its office properties under AEERBEREMOTHAERETHAE
operating lease arrangements, with leases negotiated ME - MARZHEBENTMEE=F -
for terms ranging from two to three years.
As at 31 March 2004, the Group had total future RZZEZTWNF=ZA=1+—H ' AEERET
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable AIREREHENARTIFRAZ N2 B2
operating leases falling due as follows: REEEFTIBBRLBNT -
Group
rEE
2004 2003
—EEME| —_TT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FTAT
Within one year —FR 263 1,215
In the second to fifth years, inclusive F_ZELF (BEEEMTE) 12 1,032
275 2,247
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31 March 2004 Z—ZEENF=F=+—H

37. COMMITMENTS 37. EE
In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in B EXMisE36(b)sFil 2 &L EEIN - AEE
note 36(b) above, the Group had the following commitments REZRZEAERAT

at the balance sheet date:

Group
rEH
2004 2003
“EENE | —FTT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT THT
Contracted, but not provided for: BRI A KRB -
Property under development* ERPYE* 64,575 64,712
Acquisition of a company whose principle WETEZRAREFTHR
interests are the Vessels (note 39(b)) Z—xAa (ME39()) 83,200 -~
Acquisition of properties (note 39(c)) WiEm%E (MsE39(c)) 47,700 -
195,475 64,712
*  Should the Group be obliged to complete the acquisition of the * WMASEEREATHKKEZNE  AEBERZY
property, the Group is required to pay RM3 1,500,000 (equivalent ¥R K% X 31,500,0005 % (K ER
to approximately HK$64,575,000) upon the completion of the 64,575,000 7T) (KI&E17) o

property (note 17).
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3/ March 2004 =—ZFEWNFE=F=1+—-H

38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 38.

Save as disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, the
Group had the following material transactions with related
parties during the year:

(a) Related party transactions in connection with the Group's
vessel-chartering business:

Vessel-chartering charges (“Charter Charges”)
paid to Jackston Shipping
Limited (“Jackston”)

Vessel-chartering charges (“Charter Charges”)

(TERE])

paid to Queenston Investment Limited
("Queenston”) ([HAZE])
Management charges (“Management
Charges") paid to Huang
Shipmanagement Pte. Ltd. ("HSM") ([EEE])
Details of the chartering and management agreements
were disclosed in the financial statements of the Group
for the year ended 31 March 2003. Both Jackston and
Queenston are indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries of Huang
Group (BVI) Limited, the ultimate holding company of
New Century Worldwide Capital Limited, which is the major
shareholder of the company. The shareholders of HSM
are connected persons of certain directors of the Company.

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the management
proposed to acquire equity interests in the aforesaid
vessels (the “Vessels"). Please refer to note 39(b) for
further details.

FHEALXRS

RAMBHEREMBOZEREIN  FARKEE

FRAEANLTZERRZWT ¢

(@ BXAEEHEEFEBHREBEBZBHEA

14 F Jackston Shipping Limited
([Jackston] ) i #f 2 1 A &

5t ¥ Queenston Investment Limited

(IQueenston)) Z A A &

f§ F Huang Shipmanagement
Pte. Ltd. (THSMJ) 2 BB &

25
2004 2003
—gemE | —TE=4
HK$'000 HK$'000
TH7 T
52,338 18,161
80,520 27,940
4,513 1,537

ERHEERERH R ABRAEERE_TT=
FZA=+—RILFEZHBHKEKE - Jackston
X Queenston#g & New Century Worldwide Capital
Limited (A £ B F 2R F) &AL ZE R 2 A Huang
Group (BVI) Limitedz @i 2 &K B A A © HSMZ
BREBARAETEREZBEAL -

REEBR®R  BEEREEEREBE LR FHE (&R
FHEm]) cBRAER  c FECE—THFE B2
B3 M 39(b) °
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38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b) As at the balance sheet date, an advance of

©

HK$6,454,000(2003:HK$6,524,000) was made by a
related company to the Group. This balance is unsecured,
interest-free and has no fixed term of repayment. The
related company is beneficially owned by connected
persons of certain directors of the Company.

Included in the minority interests were two loans advanced
by two minority shareholders of the Group's subsidiaries
which amounted to HK$39,158,000 (2003:
HK$36,659,000) (the “First Loan") and HK$400,000
(2003: Nil) (the “Second Loan") at the balance sheet
date. Both loans are unsecured and interest-free. With
respect to the First Loan, pursuant to the Shareholders'
agreement entered into between the Group and the
minority shareholder, the minority shareholder agreed not
to demand for repayment of the loan until the subsidiary
has the ability to do so and prior consent was obtained
from the Group. The minority shareholder who granted
the First Loan to the Group's subsidiary is also an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company’s ultimate holding
company. With respect to the Second Loan, the balance
is repayable beyond one vyear.

39. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

(a) Cancellation of share premium

Pursuant to a special general meeting dated 27 May 2004,
the shareholders resolved to cancel the Company's entire
share premium account of approximately
HK$368,310,000, by crediting the same amount to the
Company’s contributed surplus account. The resulted
increased contributed surplus was then applied to
eliminate the accumulated losses of the Company of
approximately HK$423,614,000 as at 30 September 2003.
The said cancellation has been approved by the relevant

government regulatory body in Bermuda.

31 March 2004 Z—ZEENF=F=+—H

38. EREALRE (&)

(b)) R&EEHR  AEE—ZXBAELARERN
6,454,000 T (ZEF = F : 6,524,000/8
L) c ZHBREHRT  LEREETEXN
H o ZBERRDBARAETES CHE

0 REER  LERFERZBEREAEEN
BAamA DBk R 2 WIE# 339,158,000
BT (ZTT =4 : 36,659,0008 L) ([F—
£E3]) 4000008 T (ZET=F : &)
([BE_%£E8x%]) MEERAREERLRR
B RE—Z2EFME  BREAEEHIHK
BRI ZBREBE - L HRER ZEZM
BRABENEFERBAEEEEREZ
BRATHEEREEER - BTAEENE
UNGIE-Rk 3= E- Q) {3 W) W= NN 5 323
ERAGIZAEZEWNBAR - RE_EEH
RME - BHAR—FRERSR -

39. #EHEEE
(a) FHBHEHE

BER-_TETZMERA-_+EBRTZEE
HRIRE  BMRBABBEARA 22K
7% BER4368,310,0008 Tt AXR B2 E
BBKRE  FTHARR2E2HBRHERER -
FMEEENERRGEEZBEREARQA
R-ZEZ=ZFAA=Z1+HZR2EBEY
423,614,000 7T - Ll ER O EEREE
BREZEHEBTHEE -
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31 March 2004

—EENF=ZFA=+—H

39. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS (continued)

(a)

(b)

Cancellation of share premium (continued)

A summary of the transactions after the year end date
with reference to the above movements in the Company's
share premium, contributed surplus and accumulated
losses is as follows:

At 1 April 2004 RZETNEMA—H
Share premium cancellation ~ FH#ERHEE
At the date of this report RARE B H

The same movements on the Group's reserve accounts
subsequent to the balance sheet date were also applied.

Acquisition of a 25% equity interest in the Vessels

On 26 March 2004, the Group entered into a sale and
purchase agreement to acquire 25% equity interest in
People Value Limited (name changed to New Century
Maritime Limited on 29 March 2004), whose principal
interest is the two cruise liners “Leisure World" and
"“Amusement World" (the Vessels as defined in note
38(a)), from Marcus Profits Limited (name changed to
New Century Cruise Line International Limited on 29 March
2004), an indirectly wholly owned subsidiary of Huang
Group (BVI) Limited, the Company's ultimate holding
company, at the consideration of not more than
approximately US$10,665,000 (equivalent to
HK$83,200,000). The consideration was satisfied by the
issuance of a 1% convertible bond repayable on the
second anniversary of its issue by the Company. A
maximum total of 136,372,131 new shares (approximately
14.09% of the enlarged issued share capital) will be issued
upon full conversion of the convertible bond at an initial
conversion price of HK$0.61 per share. The aforesaid
acquisition was approved by the shareholders in a special
general meeting held on 27 May 2004.

30. KEHEEE(B)
(a) THERMEE(BE)

REFEBRETABRLARNRRRMDIEE
ERBRLEEBERES XM EHIIW

T

Retained

profits/

Share Contributed  (accumulated
premium surplus losses) Total

REEH/
R EE BEaBEnr (RBEER) G
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TET
368,401 217,891 (423,451) 162,841
(368,310) (55,304) 423,614 -
91 162,587 163 162,841

AEEREHARZBEREN LIRS
&) o

W EF B 2 25%R A

R_ZZWEFE=ZF_+"H  KEEFZ—
MEEWZE  WEKETZR# 10,665,000
ZE 7t (FE 183,200,000/8 7T) [AIA A & 2 &
#2432 % /A Bl Huang Group (BVI) Limited 2 fE £
2 & M4 B A "]Marcus Profits Limited (XA & %
WMER-_ZZWFE=F -+ NLBFHAENew
Century Cruise Line International Limited) 42
f&People Value Limited (RZZTZTWF = A=
+ /L H B 2k & 78 ANew Century Maritime
Limited) 2 25% MR A - ZARIZEEREE
AW A Leisure World]) & [ Amusement
World] z & F 8 85 (i )F 8 &5 2 & & 5Kt
38(a)) ° ANARIABIT AN BT E —HAF
BEZIETBRBRESR 2 FAIFRE o Ha]
B EAFIEN TR EFRK0.6 1 TER S
B BEBRTEEEZ 136372, 131K
(FHERECEAEZEITRAL14.09%) ° RE
ER-_EENERA-_+LHETZREE
RIREHEE FA B ETE -
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39. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS (continued)

(b) Acquisition of 25% equity interest in the Vessels

©

(continued)

On 20 July 2004, after fulfilling certain conditions as stated
in the aforesaid sale and purchase agreement, the
acquisition was duly completed and convertible bond in
the principal amount of approximately US$10,565,000
were issued by the Company in connection thereto.

Acquisition of certain properties in Hong Kong

On 20 February 2004, the Group entered into a sale and
purchase agreement with an independent third party, to
acquire certain properties located in Hong Kong at the
aggregate consideration of HK$53,000,000. A deposit of
HK$5,300,000 was paid upon the signing of the sale and
purchase agreement and the balance of HK$47,700,000
was subsequently paid on 6 April 2004.

In addition, on 14 July 2004, the Group entered into a
provisional sale and purchase agreement to acquire a
commercial property together with certain adjacent areas
located in Hong Kong from an independent third party at
the consideration of HK$21,800,000. An initial deposit of
HK$1,000,000 was paid upon the signing of the
provisional sale and purchase agreement. Another deposit
of HK$1,1
final sale and purchase agreement which will be entered
into by the parties on or before 29 July 2004. The
remaining balance of HK$19,620,000 shall be paid upon

80,000 shall be paid upon the signing of the

completion of the transaction, which will be on or before
14 September 2004.

40. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for
issued by the board of directors on 23 July 2004.

40.
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30. #EHEEE(B)

(b)

WIRE F Mm% R & EE (8)

R-ZZEENFLA-+H REXNLAEE
BEME s TIHREREZ  WBFEBEEXT
B MARBBRLEZFTIASEDNAR
10,565,000 L Z Al R EFH ©

WEETEBYE
RZZTEWNF-_A=-+H AEEHEBIE
ZHAIVEE W - IRR(E53,000,000%
TWEETURBEE2YME REZBEEW
BB X 45,300,0008 LiEE  MHE
47,700,000 TEEZER _ETWFMANE
T

&té?\\' RZTETNF+LATHEAE  AEEF]
—MmBRFEERZE - ULIERKE 21,800,000
/ETEF_J BYFE=—FWERE —HEAYWE
#EEETHIE - 5254 1,000,000/ T
EREERREEEaBIN - Z3—%3&
1,180,000 T RTINS AR _ETMNEF L
A+ NBESZARERREE HalkX
i o #:%819,620,000/8 7T A X 5 e B (#5
ABZTTENMFNATMEARKZA) X -

MBRER2HE
MBEHRRER

\—ETNFLA -t =-REEESH

/e R R T BE




